PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Thursday, September 21, 2023 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive — Board Conference Room
Watch Meeting Via Live Stream: https://townhallstreams.com/towns/ pease dev nh

II.

1.

IV.

VL

VII.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
AGENDA

Call to Order / Roll Call;

Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of August 17, 2023 * (Conard)

Public Comment:

Consent Agenda Items:
A. Consent Agenda Approvals * (Parker):
1. Legal Services * (Fournier)
= Airport Video Surveillance Storage Array Upgrade * (Lamson)
B. Outing and Group Pricing and Booking Policy * (Fournier)
4 Pease Golf Course Modification to Capital Improvement Plan FY2024 — FY2029 *

(Conard)
5. McFarland Johnson - Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) - Arrivals
Hall Design Contract - Amendment #1 * (Lamson)
6. New Position — Environmental Compliance Specialist * (Levesque)
. New Position — Greenskeeper — (Pease Golf Course) * (Ferrini)
Committees:
A. Report:
1. Golf Committee *
2 Finance Committee *
Finance:
A. Executive Summary *
B. Reports:

1. FY2024 Financial Report for the First Month Period Ending July 31, 2023 *
2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending May 31, 2024 *

Licenses/Rights of Entry/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Report *:

5} Lonza Biolgoics ~ 101 International Drive — Right of Entry at 55 International
Drive

2. American Red Cross, Northern New England Region — Right of Entry — Portion of
119 Arboretum Drive



VIII. Leases:
A. Report *:
1. Sublease between 222 International, LP and Coastal Speedpro — 200 International
Drive (Suite #125)

IX. Contracts:
A. Report *:
1. Sunbelt Rentals (Light Cart) — PDA Maintenance — Airfield
% Air Traffic Control Tower — Emergency Repair of HVAC
5 Sunbelt Rentals (Floor Scrubbing Machine) — PDA Maintenance

X. Signs:
A. Report *;
1. Two International Group - 14 Manchester Square — The Daily Press
XI.  Executive Director:
A. Reports:
I. Golf Course Operations *
2. Airport Operations *

a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
c) Noise Line Report

(i) August 2023 *

XII. Division of Ports and Harbors:
A. Reports:
1. Foreign Trade Zone — 2022 Report to Congress *
2. Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of June 14, 2023 *
B Pda 600 Rules Clarification / Correction *

XIII. New Business:
XIV. Special Event:
A. Report *:

1. Wentworth Douglass ~ 5K — Seacoast Cancer Road Race

XV. Upcoming Meetings:

Port Committee October 5, 2023 @ 8:00 a.m.
Audit Committee October 16, 2023 @ 8:30 a.m.
Board of Directors October 19, 2023 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XVI. Directors’ Comments:



XVIIL. Non-Public Session: * (Ferrini)

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, II (a); and
2. NHRSA 91-A:3, 11 (I).

XVIIL Vote of Confidentiality: * (Fournier)

XIX. Adjournment:

XX. Press Questions:

XXI. Consultation with Counsel:

* Related Materials Attached

kE Related Materials Previously Sent

R Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
iy Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting

=  Confidential Materials

PABOARDMTGIAGENDAS - Current\Agenda September 21, 2023 (Public).docx



Y

o
4

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

oi-
> m
T €
=l 2oy
Seil |72
09[>
|-
==
—m
< Z >
= |-

MOTION
Director Conard:

I make a motion to accept the meeting minutes of the Board of

Directors’ meeting held on August 17, 2023.

N:\RESOLVES\2023\Approve Minutes 8-17-23 (9-21-2023).docx

OO0OO0OC) TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, August 17, 2023
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
MINUTES

Presiding: Stephen M. Duprey, Chairman

Present: Neil Levesque, Vice Chair; Thomas G. Ferrini, Treasurer; Steve Fournier; Margaret F. Lamson;
Susan B. Parker, and Karen Conard

Attending: ~ Paul E. Brean, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Executive Director; Anthony 1.
Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel; Michael R. Mates, Director of Engineering;
Suzy Anzalone, Finance Director; Geno Marconi, Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors
(“DPH”); EJ Chea, Pease Golf Course (“PGC”) Superintendent; Jared Sheehan, Environmental
Compliance Manager; Jessica Patterson, IT Administrator; Andrew Pomeroy, Director of
Aviation Planning & Regulatory Compliance; Chasen Congreves, Director of Operations and
Raeline A. O’Neil, Executive Administrative Assistant

1. Call to Order:

Chairman Duprey (“Duprey”) called the meeting to order as all Board members were present; the
meeting commenced at 8:35 a.m.

IL Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of June 15, 2023

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded to approve the minutes of the
Pease Development Authority Board of Directors’ meeting dated Thursday, June 15, 2023.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

I11. Public Comment:

Brad Cook — DPH Port Advisory Council (“PAC”) Chairman — Provided copies of press releases
and spoke to accolades received by two Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) personnel (Leo Axion and
Judy Dubois) by Portsmouth Propeller Club. The DPH personnel were commended for their years of
dedication and ongoing service at Rye Harbor. Also, on July 11, 2023, Captain / Director of DPH Marconi
(“Marconi”) was recognized with a Lifetime Achievement Award from the International Association of
Maritime and Port Executives. Marconi is only one of five individuals who have received this award by his
peers.

Rob Terrizano — Sig Sauer (no comment)

Mike Donahue — DPH Port Advisory Council — Acknowledged Director Lamson who attended the
event which honored the Rye Harbor staff. Spoke to Pda 600 rules and stated given the shared responsibility
under the enabling statute, PAC fully supports the adoption of the rules.

Rob Previti — (no comment)

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 17, 2023



IV.  Consent Agenda Items:
A. Consent Agenda Approvals:

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Conard seconded the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that item numbers 1-9 from the consent agenda list below
be approved as a single consent agenda item, and that the proposed motions included for each be
incorporated into such approval as the operative motion for each item.

1. Legal Services
2. Sig Sauer - Concept Approval for Building Addition — 72 Pease Boulevard
3. NHDOT AIP Grant for Aircraft Rescue and Firefighting Facility (“ARFF”)

Improvements
4. Farley White Pease, LLC — Installation of Shed - 100 Arboretum Drive

§ Two On-Call Architectural Consultants — Fennick McCredie Architecture and
Harriman

6. UNH -- Wildcat Sponsorship

ie Allegiant Airlines — Marketing

8. Vogel Vending — ATM Concession Agreement

9. Jacobs / GM2 — Wetland Permitting for Portsmouth International Airport for

Fence Repairs

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

B. Consent Agenda Approvals (with waivers):

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Parker seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that item numbers 1-2 from the consent agenda with
waivers list below be approved as a single consent agenda item with waivers item, and that the
proposed motions included for each be incorporated into such approval as the operative motion for

each item.

1. Airfield Maintenance Keystone Flatliner FL 36 Purchase
2: Stanley Elevator Amendment for Elevator Maintenance Services

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

V. Committees:
A. Report:
1. Transportation Management Committee

Director Lamson (“Lamson”) spoke to the meeting on July 12" which was held to review the
progress of the CMAQ grant to construct a right turn on New Hampshire Avenue to Pease Boulevard.
Lamson asked Michael Mates (“Mates”) PDA Director of Engineering to speak to the meeting held.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 17, 2023



Mates indicated there were four designs presented at the public meeting which is required by the
grant process. The designs were, 1) no build; 2) to restripe the existing roadway; 3) widen the road to the

east; or 4) widen the road to the west. VHB’s presented the options and a conclusion was made to widen the
road to the east.

Lamson further indicated she was pleased to learn that it is anticipated no trees will be cut in
association with this project. Duprey stated NH is the second most forested stated in the United States,
behind Alaska, with 83% of its territory covered by trees.

VI. Old Business:
A. Approvals:
1. Land Use Controls Amendments

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that WHEREAS, the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”) has duly enacted a Zoning Regulation in accordance with the
requirements of RSA ch. 12-G and rules adopted by the PDA for the adoption or amendment of land
use controls; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Regulation may be amended at any time by the Board in accordance
with its rules for the adoption and amendment of land use controls;

NOW, THEREFORE, following a duly noticed public hearing on August 17,2023, the PDA does
hereby resolve to amend its Zoning Regulations in effect at the Pease International Tradeport, by
adopting the language of Part 303-B, Overlay Districts, as written and attached hereto, which by
reference is incorporated into this motion.

Discussion: Director Ferrini recused / abstained from discussions and abstained from voting.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote (6-0) for; motion carried.

VII. Finance:
A. Executive Summary *

Suzy Anzalone (“Anzalone”) Director of Finance spoke to the two reports being draft / unaudited
results for FY23. Anzalone stated there may be additional entries received during July and August before the
books are officially closed.

B. Reports:
1. FY2023 Financial Report for the Twelve Month Period Ending June 30, 2023
2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending April 30,2024

Anzalone stated revenue exceeded what had been budgeted with fuel flowage, concession and golf
fees trending higher. Expenses trended favorable by 2.1%; wages and benefits are a large part of PDA
expenses and were under budget for the fiscal year (“FY”). There were a couple of line items that trended
over budget such as part-time wages. Further, Anzalone indicated PDA was over budget with respect to
electricity as the winter rates were higher than anticipated and the purchase of fuel at the harbors was higher
due to an increase in volume. Anzalone did inform the Board that some of PDA’s unrestricted cash was
placed into a money market as a means to earn interest.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 17, 2023



Regarding PDA business units, Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) was favorable
driven by fuel flowage fees. However, its expenses were over budget due to the electricity rates and it being
PDA’s largest allocation of electricity. Skyhaven ended the year favorable to budget; even though fuel sales
were down approximately 15% from the prior year which was driven by inclement weather and the fuel
dispenser being struck by lightning; its operating expenses were under budget. The Tradeport is on budget.
The Golf Course exceeded expectations by 8.3% on revenue and over budget regarding irrigation, fertilizer
expenses and equipment parts. Anzalone had been informed by Scott DeVito, General Manager of Pease
Golf Course (“PGC”), there had been three irrigation system breaks during the FY. Further she informed the
Board that due to the inclement weather there have been frequent fertilizer applications. DPH exceeded its
revenue budget by 11.8% due to fuel sales, wharfage and dockage fees and registration revenue.
Alternatively, operating expenses were over budget due mostly to seasonal part-time employees and cost
overruns for engineering services and environmental testing beyond PDA’s control.

Anzalone informed the Board regarding PDA’s overall assets and restricted assets; that the restricted
assets are comprised of Foreign Trade Zone (“FTZ”) funds, Harbor Pier and Maintenance Fund and the
Revolving Loan Fund (“RLF”). Regarding the RLF, there were 20 loans comprising of $1.1 million at the
end of the year with an 84.7% utilization rate. Anzalone indicated the utilization rate should high as the
purpose for this fund is for money to be loaned out.

Anzalone also spoke to $8.3 million in capital expenditures, with $6.6 million being grant funded
projects. Lastly, she spoke of current liabilities being accounts payable and accrued expenses at the end of the
year being higher so they are properly captured in the correct fiscal year.

Regarding cash flow projections, Anzalone spoke to the in and out flow anticipated over the next nine
months, with half being for grant and non-grant funded expenditures (i.e.; Arrivals Hall). While these projects
will drop PDA’s cash position, cash flow will remain strong.

Director Parker asked if the FTZ utilization was on the increase; Anzalone indicated there are three
participants and a fourth was recently added; it is a small fee. Marconi stated under federal regulations, any
revenues generated by the FTZ can only be used to offset administrative expenses (i.e.; advertising /
promotion or education) otherwise it is prohibited to be a normal revenue service.

Duprey spoke to PDA’s history and stated that the Governor informed him it was anticipated that
Pease would generate profit to remit to back to the State. PDA is doing well, has many capital projects, is
almost built out and wondered if PDA would get to the point where it would make a contribution back to the
State. Executive Director Paul Brean (“Brean”) spoke of Grant Assurance 25 with the FAA and any diversion
of airport revenue. Duprey understood and asked about benefits to the State beyond the Seacoast. Brean
stated the economic impact reaches well beyond the Seacoast. Brean indicated many states and municipalities
have to subsidize its airports; PDA is self-sustaining. Further Brean spoke to the need to reinvest into some
outdated military facilities which remain at the Tradeport.

Parker spoke of possible interest in a report which would include the original constructs of Pease to see
how it was followed and to indicate the assets / gains which occurred that were not foreseen. It would be
helpful to have this information to provide to the public to depict the progress.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 17,2023



Duprey agrees and understood comments made by Brean and thought it may be worthwhile to hire
someone such as an economic researcher to prepare a report outlining the positive benefits. Parker affirmed
and further referred to the need to understand the basic values of how Pease was modeled.

Ferrini further indicated a consideration of the local rooms and meals taxes that have been generated as
aresult of the development at Pease; Parker agreed.

C. Approval:
1. Energy Procurement and Consulting Services

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Fournier seconded that the Pease
Development Authority Board of Dircctors authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations
and to enter into a contract with Enel X North America, Inc., for energy consulting services; all in
accordance with the memorandum of Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance, dated July 26, 2023.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the

RFP requirement as Enel X North America, Inc., is the approved energy consultant for the State of
New Hampshire.

Discussion: Anzalone indicated for a long time PDA was in a contract for its electricity supply usage,
which expired in October of 2022. At that time, PDA decided to float for a little while to watch the rates.
Where rates have settled down, the PDA has decided to work with a consultant to get back into a fixed price
contract for electricity supply. The consultant would shop around to energy suppliers who can provide the
electricity supply portion; there would be a consultant fee which would be included in the kW hours generated

Duprey asked how it would work if the consultant indicates an urgency to act on a rate with a supplier
as it is in constant flux; Anzalone stated this is just the start of the process and doesn’t know how things will
work. Brean stated this would be the challenging part and asked for the flexibility of the Board to act quickly
if needed. Duprey indicated where this was also the State’s consultant, he didn’t foresee an issue if the Board
would need to retroactively approve an electricity contract in order to lock in a rate. Brean indicated he would

reach out to Director Ferrini (PDA’s Treasurer) if / when a rate is provided that would be desirable in order to
take action on the same.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote (7-0) for; motion carried.

VIIL Licenses/Rights of Entry/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Report:

1. Veteran’s Count — Corporate Apron — 120 Aviation Avenue — Right of Entry for
On the Tarmac Fundraising Event

2. New Hampshire Air National Guard — North Apron — Right of Entry ~ MARE in
Preparation of Airshow

3. ATDG, LLC - 360 Corporate Drive — Right of Entry
4 165 Arboretum, LLC — 165 Arboretum Drive — Right of Entry

B IAPP ~ 75 Rochester Avenue— Right of Entry — 14 Aviation Avenue (Old Pan Am
Lot)

6. Pease Aviation Partners, LLC (dba Million Air) - 53 Exeter Street — Right of
Entry
7. City of Portsmouth Police Department — Hangar 227 — Right of Entry

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 17, 2023



In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry:

1.

Name:
License:

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

Name:
License:

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

Name:
License:

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

Name:
License:

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

Name:
License:

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

Name:
License:

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

Name:
License;

Location:

Purpose:
Term:

Veteran’s Count
Right of Entry

Corporate Apron at 120 Aviation Avenue, Portsmouth International Airport at

Pease
Hosting the “On the Tarmac” fundraising event

Thursday, September 7, 2023, at 7:00 a.m. through Saturday, September 9, 2023

at 5:00 p.m.

New Hampshire Air National Guard

Right of Entry

North Ramp on Pease Development Authority

In preparation of September 2023 Airshow

Tuesday, August 8, 2023 through Monday, August 14, 2023

ATDG, LLC

Right of Entry

360 Corporate Drive

Site Inspection Purposes
Through August 18,2023

165 Arboretum, LLC

Right of Entry

165 Arboretum Drive

Site Inspection Purposes
Through November 30, 2023

[APP

Right of Entry

14 Aviation Avenue (Old Pan Am Lot)
For the purpose of parking vehicles
August 24, 2023 through August 25, 2023

Pease Aviation Partners, LLC (dba Million Air)
Right of Entry

53 Exeter Street

Site Inspection Purposes

Through October 31, 2023

City of Portsmouth Police Department

Right of Entry

Hangar 227

Air Show Command Center

September 7, 2023 through September 11, 2023

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

August 17, 2023



Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent regarding these Rights of Entry.

Brean stated a majority of the ROEs are in associated with the upcoming Air Show as well as the
Veterans’ Count event. The Pease Aviation Partners ROE is an extension of its original ROE for
continued geotechnical work at the site.

IX. Leases:
A. Report:
1. Sublease between 200 International, LP and Pirouette Medical, Inc. — 200

International Drive (Suite #175 / 180)

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-Sublease
Agreements” PDA approved the following lease option with:

1. Tenant: Pirouette Medical, Inc.
Space: 200 International Drive (Suite # 175 / 180)
Use: Business and professional office, light industrial, and manufacturing uses, which

must conform to the uses authorized by the Pease Development Authority and
for no other uses without Lessee’s and PDA’s prior written consent
Term: Five (5) Years with one (1) five (5) year option to renew

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also requires
the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Lamson was consulted
and granted her consent.

B. Approval:

1. Seacoast Newspapers, Inc. — 111 New Hampshire Avenue — Assignment of Lease
and Lease Amendment

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby:

a. approves and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Consent of Sublessor and
Agreement Concerning Assignment Of Sublease (“Consent”) by and between PDA,
Seacoast Newspapers, Inc., and 111 New Hampshire LLC, a New Hampshire Limited
Liability Company, for the premises located at 111 New Hampshire Avenue; and

b. approves and authorizes the Executive Director to execute Lease Amendment No. 2 to the
Lease to delete Section 2A.8. Transportation Infrastructure Improvement Fee: and

c. approves and authorizes such other action(s) and the execution of such other document(s)
as shall be necessary or advisable to implement the transaction;

all as more fully described in the memorandum of Paul E. Brean, Executive Director, dated August 11,
2023.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 17, 2023



Discussion: Duprey indicated Seacoast Newspapers is looking to assign its lease rights to the new
company (a Kane Company) so the building will be utilized; Brean affirmed and further indicated the company
would be purchasing the building and PDA consents to the terms.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

X. Contracts:

A.

Report:

Sel el ot - S

Airport

K & S Overhead Door — PDA Maintenance - 7 Lee Street

Sunbelt Rentals (Mini Excavator) — PDA Maintenance — 7 Lee Street
Sunbelt Rentals (Excavator) - PDA Maintenance — Airfield

Sunbelt Rentals (Light Cart) — PDA Maintenance — Airfield

Granite State Gate System, Inc. (HySecurity Slidesmart Opener) — Skyhaven

6. Sunbelt Rentals (Rough Terrain Man Lift) - PDA Maintenance — Skyhaven

Airport

T OAG Aviation Worldwide LLC — License Agreement — Terminal FIDS Boards at
PSM - Exercise of Last Extension

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

1.

Project Name:

Board Authority:

Summary:
Cost:

Project Name:

Board Authority:

Summary:
Cost:

Project Name:

Board Authority:

Summary:
Cost:

Project Name:
Summary:

Cost:

Project Name:

Board Authority:

Summary:
Cost:

Pease Development Authority

K & S Overhead Door

Director Ferrini

Overhead Door repair at PDA Maintenance - 7 Lee Street
$5,158.69

Sunbelt Rentals

Director Ferrini

Week Rental of Mini Excavator
Not to exceed $1,579.82

Sunbelt Rentals

Director Ferrini

Week rental of Hydraulic Excavator for work at the Airfield
Not to exceed $2,902.26

Sunbelt Rentals

One day rental of Light Cart for night work being performed on Airfield
at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease

$216.35

Granite State Gate System, Inc.

Director Ferrini

HySecurity Slidesmart Gate Opener at Skyhaven Airport
$7,831.00

Board of Directors August 17, 2023



6. Project Name: Sunbelt Rentals
Summary: One day rental of Rough Terrain Man Lift for replacement of elevated
lights at Skyhaven Airport
Cost: $1,087.98
y Project Name: OAG Aviation Worldwide LLC
Board Authority: In accordance with the authorization provided by the Board of Directors
at its meeting on August 19, 2021
Summary: Exercise the last of its one year options to July 31, 2024 regarding the

Terminal Flight Information Display System Boards at PSM

XI.  Executive Director:
A. Reports:
1. Golf Course Operations

EJ Chea (“Chea”), Pease Golf Course (“PGC”) Superintendent, spoke to an increase in rounds of
golf, concession fees and tournament fees. Trending at this time for FY24, the rounds played are at 1,800
rounds ahead and off to a great start for the FY with anticipated continued growth.

2. Airport Operations

Brean spoke to being at approximately 50,000 enplanements equating to 100,000 passengers utilizing
the facility. This is roughly a 50/50 split between Allegiant / commercial service and civil air fleet. The
revenue parking has been strong for a summer season as well as the fuel flowage due to the recent transient
military exercises. Brean spoke to fuel sales at PSM being around 75% for Craft / DOD fuel and strong
numbers from transient / charter commercial flights. Further he spoke to a capital funds project and the
receipt of FAA funding for the infrastructure improvement of the Arrivals Hall and baggage claim area to
better serve passengers, which should commence in the very near future. Brean stated he and a few PSM
staff attended the AAAE Chapter Conference and were briefed on the status of the FAA Reauthorization Bill
in Congress. Spoke to the need to have the FAA bill signed within 10 days and anticipate there may be some
administrative slow down if the bill is delayed.

Brean stated the conference discussed risk management and utilities and how to alleviate those
struggles. There was also discussions concerning PFAS at other airports and what has been and is taking
place at Pease, where Pease has been dealing with PFAS for some time now. There were also discussions on
the impact of labor shortages (i.e.; mechanics, ground crews, airline crews, customer service agents etc.)
PSM is down on its enplanements for the year because of the services Allegiant has to scale back on. PSM
has not seen a drastic reduction, but a reduction has been seen from legacy aircraft carriers regarding labor.

Ferrini asked if the issue regarding labor were due to profit margin; Brean responded the airlines have
been actively funding the labor issue. Brean spoke to the pandemic being a “perfect storm” and when the
airlines shut down, it offered employees early retirement, incentives, furlough etc. and now with people
wanting to travel, the airline industry is having difficulty with staffing.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 17,2023



10

Levesque asked of the status of the conflict of interest information being prepared by HR; Brean
indicated the HR handbook has been entirely updated including the conflict of interest policy and is currently
being reviewed by outside counsel. Blenkinsop indicated he anticipates being able to report to the Board in
September concerning the updated handbook.

a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)

Brean spoke to Skyhaven’s activity and stated there continue to be improvements being performed
and are looking to do better surge protection since the recent lightning strike at Skyhaven.

c) Noise Line Report
(i) June & July 2023

Brean spoke to the past two months having an uptick in military flights; a total of twenty-four (24)
noise inquiries received during the months of June and July with a majority being tied to specific military
operations. There was also inquiries received due to local med-evac operations. Due to ongoing geo-politics
anticipate seeing increase in military flights / exercises along with the ANG’s military air refueling squadron

activity.

Duprey spoke of the additional military flights / exercises and being able to communicate available
information to the public as the military activity may become more active.

Parker asked if PDA’s marketing assets are providing the necessary responses to flight activity;
Brean spoke to ANG’s public relations being proactive with the uptick in the recent military activity seen.
Brean indicated information regarding training / operational events being executed may not be able to be
released to the public; there is a fine line regarding what can / cannot be disseminated. PDA does
communicate via social media, news reports etc. when it can. Lastly, Brean indicated Pease is fortunate in
the KC-46s equipment that ANG has versus other military aircraft.

XII. Division of Ports and Harbors:
A. Reports:

Marconi provided a hand-out to the Board regarding a letter to the Governor and Council concerning
the functional replacement dock due to the loss of a dock when the Sarah Mildred Long Bridge was
reconstructed. Back in 2014, the project was projected to be between $18 and $19 million and with
continued delays, the estimate has increased to approximately$44 million. The original agreement had been
approved by the PDA Board and the Executive Council, due to delays there are various modifications which
need to be incorporated into the agreement. Where this amendment is being submitted by NHDOT and is
due to go before the Governor and Council, Marconi is providing the information for the Board’s edification.

Duprey indicated he understood the federal government would provide DOT with the funding, but
asked what would happen if the government renegs or delays the funding; Marconi indicated the project
would come to a screeching halt.

Levesque asked if Maine was required to pay; Marconi indicated the bridge is jointly owned by
Maine and New Hampshire. However, the taking of the property is on the New Hampshire side and is

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 17,2023



11

federal highways’ responsibility through the State of New Hampshire to make DPH whole for what was lost.
1. Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of May 10, 2023

Marconi indicated the Board had in its packet the minutes of the Port Advisory Council meeting
of May 10, 2023. The minutes have been provided so the Board is aware of the Council's activity and
welcomed any comments or questions from the Board.

2 Commercial Mooring for Hire — Warpath Family Farm, Inc.

Duprey asked of this item; Marconi indicated it is the Tarbell family out of New Castle that are
property owners who have the ability to obtain a commercial mooring. Under Pda rules if you have a rental
property you are allowed to obtain a commercial mooring so the tenants can utilize it.

3. Commercial Mooring for Hire — Great Bay Yacht Club

Marconi stated Great Bay Yacht Club should not be confused with Great Bay Marina which is on the
right hand side as you go over the Little Bay Bridge by Hilton Park.

4. Commercial Mooring Transfer — Bouchard to Murphy
Marconi briefly spoke to this commercial mooring transfer.

S. Pilgrim Productions, LLC filming of “Wicked Tuna” — Right of Entry at Rye
Harbor

Marconi spoke of this Right of Entry (“ROE”) and one of the participants in the show “Wicked
Tuna”, Tyler McLaughlin is from Rye and occasionally will bring his catch into Rye Harbor. DPH started
doing the ROE a few years ago to make sure all necessary insurance policies are obtained.

6. Seacoast Maritime Charters, LLC - Right of Entry at Rye Harbor

Marconi spoke to this ROE and indicated it is a small charter boat which would be operating out of
Rye Harbor.

Levesque asked Marconi about the recreational fuel at Rye Harbor being out of service and asked
when it would be back in service; Marconi indicated as soon as DPH receives a quote on the enclosure.
Marconi stated DPH is looking to have a galvanized enclosure installed. However, when DPH inquired to
vendors about the proposed enclosure, no pricing was received; a bid was advertised, with no success.
Therefore, DPH reached out to the vendor who did the bulkhead and fuel enclosure work at Portsmouth Fish
Pier and DPH is awaiting a quote from this entity. Marconi provided the rough specifications of the
enclosure and stated he is not sure if the project is too small for vendors and that is the reason no interest has
been received. Further, the company who installed the fuel system had also been awaiting on a part to
complete the fuel system; that part has now been received.

Levesque asked if DPH owned any boats; Marconi affirmed and spoke of a number of boats assigned
to various facilities.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 17, 2023



12

Levesque asked if any of the newly executed ROEs have had any violations (i.e.; violation letters
issued); Marconi indicated none he is aware of.

Levesque asked if shutting down of the commercial area at Rye has been helpful; Marconi indicated
there had been two entrances (Route 1A and Harbor Road) into Rye Harbor and two piers (recreational and
commercial). Due to an increase in traffic, there is an increase in congestion and has been near accidents.
When DRED had property there was a chain across the driveway to separate the two areas; now sawhorses

have been placed to provide a separation.

Levesque asked how frequently Marconi goes to the various facilities for site visits; Marconi
responded daily to each location.

Levesque stated in the Pda 600 rules, some berthing fees are stated; however, there is no overnight
berthing fee indicated. Levesque asked what the overnight berthing fee is and why is it not in the rules.
Marconi indicated if a boat is launched, has a mechanical issue and needs to be tied up overnight at the dock,
a one-time pier use fee is charged. Marconi indicated berthing would be considered long-time use, it only
addresses the boats berthed at the slips at the Portsmouth Fish Pier. Levesque asked if according to the rules
and application would be required to be submitted for the pier use permit; Marconi affirmed. Levesque
asked what would the fee be if a charter boat were to come in and wanted to stay overnight? Marconi stated
if a charter boat were to come in at night, it would not be able to stay overnight as that would require a ROE
so the [pier use permit] would be for the general public. Marconi indicated permission would need to be
requested and a reason provided for the requested stay. Marconi stated from the information provided,
would decide whether the request is applicable and determine if there would be interference with other

operators already at the facility.
Duprey asked if the pier would be empty at night; Marconi affirmed.

Levesque provided an example of Seacoast Maritime Charters (“SMC”) wanted to come into Rye
Harbor and he decides to leave his boat overnight, would he need to fill out a permit. Marconi indicated
SMC has a ROE that indicates the terms and conditions to operate the charter business, the second thing
SMC would need to do is secure a pier use permit to operate the commercial business from the facility.
Levesque asked if once the fee is paid SMC could stay overnight; Marconi stated SMC could not.

Duprey indicated no one could stay overnight; Marconi stated there are circumstances that allows
DPH discretion, written in the rules. Marconi indicated if someone needed to stay overnight they are to
contact DPH and provide a reason why they need to stay overnight.

Levesque indicated it would probably be an emergency; Marconi affirmed. Levesque stated in an
emergency they wouldn’t pay a fee, but if they just wanted to leave the boat they would have to pay.
Marconi indicated if there is a ROE there would also be a pier use permit and would be allowed to stay more
than 30 minutes with DPH approval under certain circumstances; Marconi indicated if someone were to
come into the harbor and wanted to dock their boat, with no affiliation to the harbor, and if they are there in
the morning they would be charged with a fee because the boat was left there.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 17, 2023



13

B. Approval:
1. Final Proposal Pda 600 Rules (Postponed from June 2023 meeting)

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Lamsom seconded that in accordance with the
provisions of RSA 12-G:42, X (d), the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors to file the Final Proposal Annotated text of
the Pda 600 Rules with the Director of Legislative Services pursuant to RSA 541-A:12; all in accordance
with the Memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Director of Ports and Harbors, dated June 5, 2023.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion earried.
Blenkinsop left the meeting at 9:41 a.m. and return at 9:42 a.m.

2, Hampton Harbor / Seabrook — Right of Entry and Interagency Transfer of
Management Responsibility Agreement

Director Conard moved the motion and Director Parker seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director and the Director of the Division of
Ports and Harbors (“DPH”), in accordance with their respective powers and duties, and in support of
NHDOT’s Neil Underwood Bridge replacement project, to: 1) execute a Right of Entry to the NH
Department of Transportation (“NHDOT”) for the temporary use of 26,657 sq. ft. of DPH property at
the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility; and 2) execute an Interagency Transfer of Management
Responsibility Agreement to NHDOT for a 2,707 sq. ft. parcel of land situated on the westerly side of
Ocean Boulevard (Route 1A), subject to the approval of the Governor and Council; all in accordance
with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Director of Ports and Harbors, dated July 21, 2023.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
3. Captain Vincent Taccetta, Class I Initial Pilot Appointment

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded that in accordance with RSA
12-G:47, Pilots, and the NH Code of Administrative Rules PART Pda 305.02, Pilot Requirements for
Initial Appointment as Class I or II Pilot, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
approves the appointment of Vincent Taccetta as a Class I Pilot, to pilot vessels over 10,000 gross tons
within the pilotage area landward of the line of demarcation including, but not limited to, Portsmouth
Harbor and the Piscataqua River up to and including Dover Point, New Hampshire, which
appointment term shall be in concurrence with his Merchant Mariners Credential; all in accordance
with the Memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Director of Ports and Harbors, dated August 2, 2023

Discussion: Marconi introduced Captain Taccetta to the Board and stated he is a very good boatman.
Lamson indicated that Captain Taccetta was the dock master at the end of Fox Point in Newington.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 17, 2023



14

XIII. Special Event:
A. Report:
1. Yellowfin Events LL.C — Road Race held on July 22, 2023
2. Sabine Strong — Road Race held on August 13, 2023

Brean spoke to the special event held on July 22, 2023, by Yellowfin Events LLC, which held a Road
Race utilizing a portion of the road network situated on the Pease International Tradeport; its PDA venue
partner was Cisco Brewers. On August 13, 2023, Sabine Strong Foundation held a 3.3 mile Road Race
utilizing a portion of the road network situated on the Pease International Tradeport. Brean also thanked both
the Newington and Portsmouth public safety departments who assisted with the events.

XIV. Upcoming Meetings:

Executive Committee September 7, 2023 @ 10:00 a.m.
Golf Committee September 18, 2023 (@ 8:30 a.m.
Finance Committee September 18, 2023 @ 9:00 a.m.
Board of Directors September 21, 2023 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XV. Directors’ Comments:

Duprey appreciated the discussions Marconi had with the Rye police / fire services regarding the
gate, but indicated technically he didn’t need to do that as Rye Harbor facility is under a state agency.
Marconi indicated at the end of the boating season the area would be opened back up.

Lamson again spoke to the accolades Leo Axion received as the harbormaster at Rye Harbor.

Fournier acknowledged the recent passing of his predecessor, Franklin Torr, who sat on the PDA
Board for many years; extended his sympathy to the family.

Lamson spoke to Mates providing her with information concerning PDA’s electric vehicle (“EV™)
charging station at Pease Golf Course; Brean indicated there are several others on tenant properties at Pease.
Brean stated PDA has received a grant from the federal government for eight charging stations. The delay
are the requirements for EV stations which need to adhere to buy America requirements; there are no
American companies producing a charging station at this time. PDA has privately funded the EV charger as
a pilot and several leaseholds have installed their own systems.

Conard indicated there are EV stations at the Foundry garage as well as the Bridge Street lot.

Fournier indicated the Town of Newmarket has five EV stations and it does not charge as it is viewed
as an economic development promotion.

Lamson indicated she has received numerous inquiries asking why the Town of Newington does not
have any EV charging stations.

Parker spoke to the article which was forwarded to the Board regarding Lonza and the work it is

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 17,2023



15

doing (i.e.; vaccines being created). Parker would like to see more public information be disseminated about
the good work occurring at the Tradeport. It is important for the community to be provided with information
on everything good going on at Pease. Disseminating this information not only to the Seacoast, but
throughout the State.

Duprey asked of attendance at the Tall Ships event; various Directors indicated they attended.
Marconi indicated the boat parade had to be cancelled due to weather. Conard stated she understood the
parade would be held in late September, without the Tall Ships. Parker stated the Tall Ship event was
fascinating and the crew from Spain on the Trinidad was interesting. Marconi indicated three of the five Tall
Ships were captained by individuals from New Hampshire.

Brean spoke to the blue “Save the Date” cards on the desk as they were was for the Air Show
rehearsal luncheon at the Golf Course, there will be no static display as the ANG uses that as its family Open
House. On Saturday (9/9) and Sunday (9/10) PDA has access to a chalet during the Air Show and asked the
Board members to respond to Raeline O’Neil on their attendance for either of the events. Brean also spoke
to the Veterans’ Count event being held on the Tarmac on Friday (9/8) evening which is a fundraiser for the
Easter Seals that directly supports NH veterans,

Brean also acknowledged that PDA had done a makeover to include more trees in its landscaping at
55 International Drive. Brean indicated this work was 95% performed by PDA in-house staff,

XVI. Press Questions:

No questions from the press.

XVII. Adjournment:

Director Levesque moved the motion and Director Lamson seconded to adjourn the Board
meeting. Meeting adjourned at 9:57 a.m.

XVIII. Consultation with Counsel:

Respectfully submitted,

Qe —

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

PABOARD MINUTES\2023\Bd Minutes 8-17-2023.docx

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors August 17, 2023



55 International Drive Portsmouth. NH 033801

MOTION
Director Parker:
The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that
item numbers _________ from the consent agenda list below be approved as a
single consent agenda item, and that the proposed motions included for each
be incorporated into such approval as the operative motion for each item.

Legal Services * (Fournier)

Airport Video Surveillance Storage Array Upgrade * (Lamson)
Outing and Group Pricing and Booking Policy * (Fournier)
Pease Golf Course Modification to Capital Improvement Plan
FY2024 - FY2029 * (Conard)

5. McFarland Johnson - Portsmouth International Airport at
Pease (“PSM") - Arrivals Hall Design Contract - Amendment
#1 * (Lamson)

AW N -

6. New Position - Environmental Compliance Specialist *
(Levesque)

7.  New Position - Greenskeeper - (Pease Golf Course) * (Ferrini)

N:\RESOLVES\2023\Consent Agenda (9-21-2023).docx

O00O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedav. org



55 Internationat Drive Portsmouth, MH 03801

Director Fournier:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and

authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the amount of $682.00 for

payment of legal services provided by Anderson Kreiger; all in accordance with

the memorandum from Anthony I. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel,

dated September 8, 2023, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2023\Legal Services 9-21-2023.docx

OQOOOO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedav. org



14

1 RNATIONAL 55 Internavional Crive, Portsmonth NH 03301
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Anthony I. Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel
Date: September 8, 2023
Re: Legal Services

Anderson Kreiger provided legal services to the PDA in the month of J uly 2023, in the amount of
$682.00.

This is request approval by the Board of Directors to authorize the Executive Director to expend
funds for legal services rendered by Anderson Kreiger in a total amount of $682.00

PABOARDMTG\2023\Board Memo - Legal Services (9-21-2023).docx

"3 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax 603.4270433 www. peasedey.org



ANDERSON
KREIGER

50 Milk Street, 21st Floor
Boston, MA 02109
(617) 621-6500
EIN: 04-2988950

August 29, 2023

Pease Development Authority

Anthony Blenkinsop, Deputy Director/General Counsel
55 International Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Reference # 147812 [ 1047-4136

In Reference To: Federal Regulatory Advice

Professional Services Hours Amount

Attorney/Paralegal Summary

Name Hours Rate Amount
David S. Mackey 0.70 620.00 434.00
Total Current Billing: $434.00

Previous Balance Due: $248.00

Total Now Due: $682.00

PLEASE NOTE: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS



55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

-<Z>
|-

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with B & H Photo,
for airport video surveillance storage array upgrade at a cost not to exceed
$29,262.00; all in accordance with the memorandum of Ed F. Pottberg,

Airport Security Administrator, dated September 6, 2023, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2023\Airport - Video Surveillance Storage Array Upgrade (9-21-23).docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

www . peasedev.org



PEASE

AIRPORT 28 Arling Ave., Poris
MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director

From: EdF. Pottberg, Airport Security Administrator, C.M., ACE, AS@
Date: September 6, 2023

Subject: Airport Video Surveillance Storage Array Upgrade

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) recently issued a Request for a Proposal to purchase
anew video surveillance storage array to increase the airport’s video recording capacity. Two (2)
bids were submitted and publicly opened on August 31, 2023, at 10:30 a.m. EST. Interested
vendors and contractors were requested to provide a cost for the purchase of the equipment.

The responsive bids were:
B&H Photo $29,262.00
Higgins Corporation $29,540.00

B&H Photo has provided the lowest cost compared to the other bidders qualified to provide the
equipment. Therefore, please request authority from the PDA Board of Directors to contract with

B&H Photo for the new video equipment, consistent with its proposal submitted on August 17,
2023.

OO0OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE



—
A

M

NTE IO N

55 international Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

oil-
o |-
<Z|,
==

A
(0]
(0]

—M|l=
T |z

A M
u |

—m

E
A R

Director Fournier:

In accordance with the

MOTION

recommendation of the Pease Golf

Committee, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves

an increase to both Pease Golf Course outing and group rates, and the

minimum number of players for outings; all in accordance with the

memorandum from Scott D. DeVito, PGA General Manager, dated

September 6, 2023, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2023\Golf - Outing and Group Pricing and Booking (9-21-23).docx

() TAKING

Y O U

I SHINE IREIE

wiww. peasedev.org



—
PEASE

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NY 03801

MEMORANDUM

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director eé?ﬁ

From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager & >

Date: September 6, 2023

Subject: Request to increase minimum number of players for Golf Course outings and to increase

rates for both outings and groups

This is a request to: 1) increase both Golf Course outing and group rates; and 2) increase the minimum
number of players from 60 to 72 when requesting a shotgun event on a Friday, Saturday, or Sunday
during the golf season.

The “Current Fees” as listed in the charts below, have been in place since the 2017 season. To help
balance requests from small and large groups, Pease Season Pass Holders, and daily fee players, the
Course is working to limit Outing Rounds to 4,500 and Group Rounds to 1,000 per calendar year. Friday,
Saturday, and Sunday events are the most requested and the Course will be starting a wait list for these
days headed into the 2024 season. The “Proposed Fees” are in line with, and lower in some cases than,
other Seacoast and regional golf courses. Both outings and groups require the Golf Course to block off
extra tee times due to slower pass of play associated with these reservations.

Outing Rates:
Current Fees ___ Proposec rees .
May and October 1% to close Per Player Price New Per Player Price
18 Holes Monday through Sunday $60.00 $65.00
Original Course
18 Holes Monday through Sunday $50.00 $55.00

Front Nine & Blue Course

June through September

18 Holes Monday through Thursday $60.00 $65.00
Original Course

18 Holes Monday through Thursday $50.00 $55.00
Front Nine & Blue Course

18 Holes Friday, Saturday & Sunday $65.00 $75.00
Original Course

18 Holes Friday, Saturday & Sunday $55.00 $65.00

Front Nine & Blue Course




Outing packages include:
e Driving range setup for players before the round
Green Fee
Riding Cart (two riders per cart)
Botiled water for each player in the golf cart before the round
Cusiom scorecards
Custom cart signs
11 x 17 Sponsor Signs
Four dozen golf balls
Four rounds of 18 holes with riding caris
$7.00 per player in Golf Shop credit (increase to $10.00 per player wiih new rates)
Digital scoreboard with running leaderboard
Live player scoring option

® & & @ & » 9 € o o

The current Pease Golf Course minimum is 60 players to qualify for the outing rates and package, seven
days a week. We are recommending increasing the minimum to 72 playess for Friday, Saturday, and
Sunday events.

Group Rates:

Current Fees oo Proposed Fees - - |
May and October 1% to close Per Player Price New Per Player Price

18 Holes Monday through Thursday $49.00 $54.00

Original Course
18 Holes Monday through Thursday $44.00 $49.00
Front Nine & Blue Course
18 Holes Friday, Saturday & Sunday $55.00 $60.00
Original Course
18 Holes Friday, Saiurday & Sunday $50.00 $55.00
Froni Nine & Blue Course

9 hole rates are 30% off 18 hole
raies

June through September
18 Holes Monday through Thursday $60.00 $65.00
Original Course
18 Holes Monday through Thursday $55.00 $60.00
Front Nine & Blue Course
18 Holes Friday, Saturday & Sunday $65.00 $70.00
Original Course
18 Holes Friday, Saturday & Sunday $60.00 $65.00
Front Nine & Blue Course

9 hole raies are 30% off 18 hole
rates




The current Pease Golf Course minimum is 24 players to qualify for group rates. Group rates include
green fee, riding cart (two players per cart), range balls before the round, custom scorecards and cart
signs, and any contest hole markers.

Blue Course Full Day:
Current Fees
May 1 to May 21, Third Per Player Price
Monday in September to
Close
Monday through Thursday $1,500.00 $2,500.00

May 22 to September second
Sunday in September
Monday through Thursday $2,500.00 $3,500.00

The Blue Course continues host “golf marathons” in which event sponsors rent the entire nine holes for
the full day. The “Current Fees” have been in place since 2019. Prior to 2020 the utilization rate for the
Blue Course averaged 60% for a calendar year. Since 2020, the utilization rate has increased to over
90%. The “Proposed Fees” reflect the increased demand for the Blue Course and the resulting higher
utilization of those holes.

The increased rates will be used to cover increasing labor costs, cost of supplemental golf cart rentals,
increase cost of outing software, and increase in miscellaneous items needed to support these type of
events.

At the September 21, 2023, PDA Board of Directors meeting please request Board authority to increase
the minimum number of players for outings and to increase rates for both outings and groups at the Pease
Golf Course, consistent with the above.



55 international Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Conard:

In accordance with the recommendation of the Pease Golf
Committee, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves,
adopts and authorizes the Executive Director to implement modifications
to the Pease Golf Course Capital Improvement Plan for FY2024 - FY2029:
all in accordance with the memorandum from Scott D. DeVito, PGA General

Manager, dated September 11, 2023, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2023\Golf - Modification to PGC CIP FY24-FY29 (9-21-23).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www peaseday org



PEASE

INTERNATIONA L 55 International Diive, Poitsmouth NH 03801

DEVYELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director de
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager )15\
Date: September 11, 2023

Subject: Request to modify the Golf Course Capital Improvement Plan FY24 - FY29

This is a request to modify the approved Golf Course Capital Improvement Plan FY2024 - FY2029.
Due to significant delays in Golf Course turf management equipment deliveries, the golf course staff
is proposing reprioritizing several line items in the Golf Course capital

Specifically, Pease Golf Course has made adjustments to move up smaller pieces of equipment that
are readily available, along with starting some needed upgrades to the golf course irrigation system,
and other course improvements. The smaller equipment pieces include a bunker rake machine and
greens roller. The updates to the irrigation system will be targeted towards greens, 10, 11, and 17 and
teeing areas on 11, 12 and 18. Some of the irrigation sprinklers and wires in these areas were last
updated in 1992, with some of the original parts from the 1950’s still in use.

The golf course projects line item will target enlarging and adding teeing areas on holes 6 and 2 on
the Blue Course. Golf course maintenance staff will move base material for the areas, add irrigation,
and complete sod work, with shaping and leveling being outsourced.

At the September 21, 2023, PDA Board of Directors meeting please request Board authority to make
these modifications to the FY2024 — FY2029 Golf Course Capital Improvement Plan.




£207/S1/6-031vadn

000'TET'S 000°S4T 000°STZ 000°0TZ 000°09€ 000°0TY'E 000°8SS 000€0T
3 8 |ooooe 000°0€ ENE ¥3033S ANIH38 MOL
15 |ooo'stz 2 g 000001 000°00T 000°sT I, > 1d3Q IONYNILNIVW-DNITTING IDVHOLS
{ > |ooooot 000°0s 000'0S E SINOOYLS3Y 35HNOD NO
B - ooy 0000y = | B N31SAS 3ONVTHIAYNS O30IA
1 49 | o00%0S 000°00T 000°00T 000°00T 000°00T 000°001 | S¥IVd3d NOLLYOIYYI 3109
i v 7 3 v Y3TI0YLNOD IARIAENS 5109
3 8 . ENE Y3AV3YdS ¥IZMNILYIS
3 v 00005 g ; E 00005 = 5 = e | SHIMOW AHYL
]u 000°0SZ'€ 000'000°€ 000°0S¢ Bl NOISNYdX3 8Z TTI4D
3 v |000'sZ 3 z S 2 3 00052 5 ENE _ INIHOVIN dvHL
3 v |o000ST 3 > 5 000'ST S S 5 3 v 39V HLIM L¥VD JONVY
3 v |oooor 5 000°0Z 5 000°0Z 5 5 = 3 v J1DIHIA ALILLN TIVINS
I 8 |000's0T 000°sZ 000'sZ 5 - 000°5e 000°0€ e | SLNIWIAOYINI 3SYNOD
3 Vv |00008 2 : 000°08 5 . E E I | ¥43MOW HoNoY
| v | o000 - 000°0Z g = 000°0Z E E | v SAINN TYINYIHL 039
3 v |o000'sz = = S 2 000'sT s EN ¥31108 SN3IHD
3 v |oo000T = 00005 > S E E 000°0S N ALMILN 39¥V]
3 v |ooo0'ss 2 > 000sS = s 5 5 3 v MOTd HLIM J0N34L dN-301d
3 v | 0009€ > s B = = 00081 00081 3 v ¥IMOW SNITYD ONINTVM
3 v |ooose 3 : s - = = 000'SE 3 v [40LVY3V 331 N3F¥O
3 v 00006 S E 5 o 00006 2 P g v (7) 43IMOW SNI3YS X31dIYL
3 v 000°0T - - = 0000T E = E 3 v ¥3IMOT8 SI¥93a
3 v |00009T 000'S8 E 000'SL = 3 = 5 3 v SYIMON AVMYIVA
3 v |oo0'sL 5 = = E 000'SL 5 = ENE ¥3AVYS 30DILSId
| g - - - - - - - I s WOOY ¥OLVINIS
I 8 |o00'se 000'sZ P LNIVd L3d¥VD 3SNOHENTD
3 > |oooos 000'ST @ 5 000°'ST 3 5 s 3 (43010H30V1d) LNIWJINDI N3HDLIY ISNOHENTD
| | 354N0D 4109
SHLW £Z 0Yd 104d royd rodd 1o4d 1odd 09 01 SSV1D [LIOd £20Z HOYVIN 139008 dID TYNIDINO
IV10L 6207 Ad 8207 Ad L20T Ad 9202 A3 SZOT A4 vZ0zZ Ad €207 A | _ _

(0+8+V) 6207 A4 OL €20Z A4 1S¥DIHOL 1D3r0YHd TV.LIdVD

ALIMOHLNY LN3WdO13A3A 3SV3ad




£207/S1/6-03LvAdn

000°LL0'S 000°SLT 000592 000017 000°09¢€ 000°0SP'E 000°LT9
1 g 00097 00097 3 8 Y¥3G33S ANIHIE MOL
i > 000°0ST 000°0ST - - 3 - 1| E 1430 3IDNVYNILNIVIN-DONITING 3IDVHOLS
I » 000°00T 00005 00005 | SIWOOYLS3Y 3SHNOD NO
T IR 0000% - ] K WALSAS 3ONVTIIAUNS O3QIA
| 8 000525 - - 000007 000002 000'sZT | 8 SYIVdAY NOILYOIYY! 4109
1 v - 3 v YITIOYLNOD IAIYAINS 310D
3 8 - N Y3IAV3IYdS ¥3ZMILY3
7 00005 - - - 00005 5 S 3 v ! SYIMOIW IYL
I > |ooo'osz’e 000'000°E 000057 | BE NOISNVdX3 87 T11¥D
i v 000'sT - - - - = 000°ST 3 v _ INIHOVIN dVYdL
1 v 000°ST - - - 000°ST 5 S 3 v 39VD HLIM LdVD JONVY
3 v 000'0v - 000°0Z - 00007 - - B v J1DIHIA ALIILN TIVINS
i 8 00006 00057 000°sZ - - 000°sT 000'ST 1 E SINIWIAOULINI ISHNOD
i v 00008 - - 00008 - = - EN _ YIMOW HONOY
bV 000°0t - 000°02 - - 000°0Z 5 iV SdINNd TYWY3IHL 035
3 v 00052 E - - - 000'sZ 3 v 437104 SN3FYO
3 v 000°00T - 000°0S - - - 00005 i v ALNILN 3DYVT
3 v 000°SS - - 000°sS - E = e v MOTd HLIM YDN¥L dN-XDid
v 000'9¢ - - - - - 000°9¢ 3 v YIMOWW SNIFYD ONINTYM
3 v 000°'S€ E - - - - 000°S€E 3 v | HOLv¥3aV 331 N3TYD
3 v 00006 - - - 3 000°06 - 3 v (2) YIMOIN SNI3YD XIT1dIYL
i v 000°0T - - - 000°0T - = 3 v ¥IMO18 Si¥8aa
v 000091 000'S8 - 000°5L - - = 1 v SYIMOWN AVMHIVA
EN 000°SL - - - - 000'SL - 3 v HIAVHAS 3AIDILS3d
| 8 - - - - - - = TS INOOY YOLYINWIS
I 000'0€ 000'0€ i s INIVd 3SNOHEN1D
1 D 000°0¢ 000'sT - - 000'ST - - i 2 (43010H3IDV1d) LNIWLINDI NIHILIN ISNOHENTD
| 3S4NOD 410¢
SHLW £L royd royd rodd roud roud royd SSY1D hL¥OIYd €20¢ HIAW3LdIS QILvadSl
1v.L0L 6207 Ad 870 Ad L20Z A4 970T Ad ST0T Ad 20T Ad _ |

ALIHOHLNY INIWJ01IAIQ ISVYad

(0+8+V) 6207 A4 OL €207 Ad LSVYIFHO4 10310¥d 1VLIdVD



—
ASE

NTE A
N
Y

1O N

M
R

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

o=
> m

o |
=l i

A
(6]
(¢)

c<
=M=
ol 72
= m

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to make an expenditure to McFarland
Johnson, Inc. for additional consulting and engineering services for the
design of the expansion of the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease -
Arrivals Hall and related grant application coordination, in an amount not
to exceed $77,200.00; all in accordance with the memorandum of Michael
R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering, dated September 13, 2023,

attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2023\Terminal - McFarland JohnsonArrivals Hall - Amd No. 1 (9-21-2023)

=

OOO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

www oeasedev org



>

z
]
m
el s
(o)
z

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

o—
»m
&<
<Ml
T HZ
09| >
=
- m
<Z|5
==

Memorandum

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director /@

From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering V\f z,;{
Date: September 13, 2023
Subject: Arrivals Hall Design Contract — Amendment No. 1

At the May 2022 Board meeting, the Board of Directors approved an expenditure for PDA’s on
call airport engineer, McFarland Johnson, Inc. (MJ)!, to provide consulting and engineering
services to facilitate the design of an arrivals hall expansion at PSM. Since that time, MJ has
completed the design and assisted PDA with securing a $7,000,000 grant from FAA for the
construction. PDA is now working with MJ to close out the design contract.

During the design, PDA requested additional work outside the approved scope of services
including the development of three add alternates in the bid documents and extensive coordination
with FAA on the BIL-ATP grant application, both discussed below in greater detail.

Add Alternates

During the design, cost estimates were undertaken to help understand the commitment that would
be required to facilitate construction. At that time, the volatility in the market due to COVID posed
serious questions as to the accuracy of the estimate. As such, PDA directed MJ to prepare three
add alternates to the bid documents. The add alternates allowed PDA the option to accept or
decline the identified work. The three add alternates included:

e Add Alternate #1 for the installation of Terrazzo flooring in lieu of carpet in the new
Arrivals Hall for $220,481.80.

e Add Alternate #2 for renovations in the existing hold room at gates 3 and 4 for $397,425.60.

e Add Alternate #3 for CBP parking lot expansion for $496,684.70.

Ultimately, the base bid for the Arrivals Hall construction was $9,048,148.48. Due to the cost of
the base bid, PDA declined to proceed with any of the alternates. The additional work associated
with development of the three add alternates cost $61,800.

! In 2021 PDA retained MJ as an on-call consultant to provide engineering services related to improvements at the
Portsmouth Air Terminal. This action followed a qualifications based selection and Board vote.

i TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 602.433.6088  Fax: 603.427.0433  wwwoeassdev.org



Grant Application

While some grant coordination was included in the original contract, MJ went over and above the
effort originally proposed. This work included pre-application coordination and meetings with
senior FAA staff members and PDA, as well as the development of detailed information supporting
the projects goals and how they aligned with the intent of the grant program. Ultimately, FAA
awarded PDA a grant for $7,000,000 for the construction of the arrivals hall. The additional work
associated with coordination for the development of the grant application cost $15,400.

In total MJ is asking for an additional $77,200 for work completed outside the approved scope of
services. Amendment No. 1 details this work and is attached. Staff feels this work was critical to
the success of the project and the additional costs associated with MJ’s efforts are warranted.

At the September 21% board meeting, please seek approval for an expenditure of $77,200 to MJ
for additional work performed outside the approved scope of services for the design and grant
application coordination for the arrivals hall.



September 6, 2023

APPENDIX A-1

WoRK ORDER No. M!-001
AMENDMENT No. 1

Scope of Work and Fee Proposal
FoR

AGREEMENT FOR AIRPORT PLANNING & ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR
ARRIVALS HALL DESIGN AND BIDDING SUPPORT

PORTSMOUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AT PEASE

AMENDMENT No. 1 ASSUMPTIONS

The following Assumptions are included in Task Order MJ-001 Amendment No. 1:

1. All Assumptions included in the Executed Task Order MJ-001 for the Arrivals Hall project
remain in place for Amendment No. 1, except as revised below.

AMENDMENT No. 1 SCOPE OF WORK

MecFarland-Johnson, Inc. (CONSULTANT) shall provide to Pease Development Authority (PDA) the
following professional services, with the fee shown in the attached Exhibit A — Fee Proposal for
the Arrivals Hall design and bidding project. Exhibit B provides the Scope of Work and Fee for

Fennick McCredie Architecture, Ltd, (SUBCONSULTANT) for the project. The Scope of Work for
this Amendment includes:

1. Preparation of the FAA — Bipartisan Infrastructure Law - Airport Terminal Program (BIL-
ATP) grant applications for Federal Fiscal Year 2022 and 2023. The BIL-ATP 2023
application was augmented based on input from the FAA and the addition of a

Supplemental Data Package. The BIL-ATP 2023 application resulted in a $7 million grant
from the FAA.

2. Coordination for and development of three (3) Bid Alternatives including separate plans,
cost estimates, bidding document changes to the Front-End Contract Documents for each
Bid Alternative and bid review/recommendations for these Bid Alternatives. This effort
also includes Project Management, and Design Team and PDA meetings. During the
design phase of the project, construction cost increases were at historic highs and
estimates of probable construction cost prepared late in the design phase indicated that
the project construction cost for the entire project would exceed available PDA funding.
This work was needed to provide bid alternatives that would allow the project to be
constructed with the PDA’s available funding if a BIL-ATP grant was not received.

Page 10of6



Pease — Arrivals Hall — MJ-001 Amendment No. 1 September 6, 2023

The following additional subtask items have been included in the Scope of Work of the
CONSULTANT and SUBCONSULTANT.

Task 1 - Project Administration

CONSULTANT and SUBCONSULTANT shall complete the following subtasks:

1.10

1.11

1.12

1.13

Assist the PDA in the preparation of a BIL-ATP 2022 application. Includes application
narrative preparation, coat summary, project figure, coordination with FAA,
coordination with PDA, and final revisions to application.

Pre-Application coordination and meetings with FAA and PDA to review
unsuccessful BIL-ATP 2022 Application and prepare a work plan for the BIL-ATP 2023
Application. Includes numerous teleconferences with FAA staff, preparation of
material for an on-site meeting with FAA and PDA, and scheduling and attending the
on-site meeting.

Prepare a Supplemental Data Package for submission to FAA with the BIL-ATP 2023
application.  The Supplemental Data Package will include detailed project
information and allow the FAA New England Region staff to answer detailed project
questions during the nationwide review of BIL-ATP applications.

Assist the PDA in the preparation of a BIL-ATP 2023 application. Includes application
narrative preparation, cost summary, project figures, coordination with FAA,
coordination with PDA, and final revisions to application.

Task 3 - Design Development

CONSULTANT and SUBCONSULTANT shall complete the following subtasks:

3.27

3.28

3.29

Review Engineers Estimate of Probable Construction Costs obtained under the
Design Development and provide an opinion where costs have escalated above
previous conceptual design level estimates.

Attend a meeting with the PDA to review the project costs and discuss where
reductions and/or revisions could be made to reduce the estimated cost of the
project. It is anticipated that the PDA will provide directions at this meeting on
potential reductions in the project to reduce probable construction costs.

Review design by all disciplines. Prepare a list of potential bid alternates agreed to

in Task 3.28 and determine their respective probable construction costs savings.
Provide this information to the PDA for review.

Page 2 0of 5



Pease — Arrivals Hall - MJ-001 Amendment No. 1 September 6, 2023

3.30

3.31

3.32

3.32.1

1 3.32.2

Attend a meeting with the PDA to review proposed Bid Alternates (up to three (3))
and their potential cost savings prepared under Task 3.29. it is anticipated that the
PDA will provide direction on whether or not to include the alternates in the project.

Conduct a Design Team meeting to introduce the chosen alternates into the Project.
Discuss how the alternatives will be presented.

Design Alternatives

Additive Alternate No. 1

3.32.1.1 Revise Drawing A-100 Ground Level Floor Plan and add Drawing A1-100
Ground Level Floor Plan. Drawing A1-100 shows moving the terrazzo flooring for
the Arrivals Hall from Base Bid to Additive Alternative No. 1.

3.32.1.2 Add Drawing E1-100.A Power & Telecom Plan. This plan changes the floor
electrical box covers in the Base Bid (Carpet installation) and adds a new drawing to
show terrazzo flooring electrical covers to Additive Alternate No. 1.

Additive Alternate No. 2

3.32.2.1 Revise Drawing A-050 Phasing Plan - Ground Level and add Drawing A1l-
050 Phasing Plan - Ground Level. This task revises the internal work phasing plan by

moving the lower-level secure hold room renovations from the Base Bid to Additive
Alternate No. 2.

3.32.2.2 Revise Drawing AD-100 Demolition Ground Level Plan and add Drawing
AD2-100 Demolition Ground Level Plan. This task revises the demolition plan by

moving the demolition required for the secure hold room renovations from the Base
Bid to Additive Alternate No. 2.

3.32.2.3 Revise Drawing AD120 Demolition Ground Level Reflective Ceiling Plan
(RCP) and add Drawing AD2-120 Demolition Ground Level RCP. This task revises and
moves the RCP demolition for the existing interior hold room from the Base Bid to
Additive Alternate No. 2.

3.32.2.4 Revise Drawing A-100 Ground Level Plan and add Drawing A2-100 Ground
Level Plan. This task revises and moves the secure hold room from the Base Bid to
Additive Alternate No. 2.

3.32.2.5 Revise Drawing A-700 Finish Plan and add Drawing A2-700 Finish Plan. This
task revises and moves the finishes for the secure hold room from the Base Bid to
Additive Alternate No. 2.

Page 3 of 5



Pease — Arrivals Hall - MJ-001 Amendment No. 1 September 6, 2023

3.32.3

3.33

3.32.2.6 Remove Drawing P-100 Plumbing and add Drawing P2-100 Plumbing. This
task moves the plumbing and relocation of the water coolers in the secure hold
room from the Base Bid to Additive Alternate No. 2.

3.32.2.7 Revise Drawing ED-100.A Demolition Plan Part A and add Drawing ED2-
100.8 Demolition Plan Part B. This task moves the electrical demolition for the
secure hold room from the Base Bid to Additive Alternate No. 2.

3.32.2.8 Revise Drawing E-120.A Lighting Plan Part A and add Drawing E2-100.B
Lighting Plan Alternate #2. This task moves the electrical lighting revisions for the
secure hold room from the Base Bid to Additive Alternate No. 2.

Additive Alternate No. 3

3.32.3.1 Revise Drawing CS-02 Construction Safety and Phasing Plan (sheet 2 of 3)
and add Drawing CS-03 Construction Safety and Phasing Plan (sheet 3 of 3). This
task moves the CSPP for the CBP parking lot from the Base Bid to Additive Alternate
No. 3.

3.32.3.2 Revise Drawing DE-01 Demolition Plan - Base Bid and add Drawing DE-02
Demolition - Add Alt 3. This task moves the demolition work required for the CBP
parking lot from the Base Bid to Additive Alternate No. 3.

3.32.3.3 Revise Drawing GE-01 Geometry & Marking Plan Layout Plan - Base Bid and
add Drawing GE-01 Geometry & Marking Plan Layout Plan - Alt. No. 3. This task
moves the geometry and marking plan for the CBP parking lot from the Base Bid to
Additive Alternate No. 3.

3.32.3.4 Revise Drawing GR-01 Grading, Drainage & Erosion Control Plan - Base Bid
and add Drawing GR-02 Grading, Drainage & Erosion Control Plan - Alt. No. 3. This
task moves the Grading, Drainage & Erosion Control Plan for the CBP parking lot
from the Base Bid to Additive Alternate No. 3.

3.32.3.5 Revise Drawing GR-03 Spot Elevation Plan - Base Bid and add Drawing GR-
04 Spot Elevation Plan - Alt. No. 3. This task moves the Spot Elevation Plan for the
CBP parking lot from the Base Bid to Additive Alternate No. 3.

3.32.3.6 Revise Drawing E-50 Site Electrical Plan and add Drawing E3-51 Site
Electrical Plan - Add Alt. No. 3. This task moves power to the CBP parking lot access
control from the Base Bid to Additive Alternate No. 3.

The CONSULTANT will perform an independent cost estimate from that of the
SUBCONSULTANT to verify estimated costs (which appeared high) of the CBP

Page 4 of 5



Pease — Arrivals Hall - MJ-001 Amendment No. 1 September 6, 2023

3.34

3.35

d

parking lot and sitework (the cost estimate prepared by the CONSULTANT was
ultimately used in the bid documents).

The CONSULTANT will revise estimate quantities for sitework by removing the

estimated quantities for the CBP parking lot from the Base Bid and moving them to
Additive Alternate No. 3.

The CONSULTANT will revise specification and proposal Section to include Additive
Alternates 1, 2, & 3.

PROPOSED SCHEDULE OF COMPLETION

The anticipated project schedule has been revised as follows:

Scope and Fee Proposal to SPONSOR..........ccveeurmesmessessessssmsemsssseseeseenee oo May 6, 2022
Programr_ning Review With SPONSOR........ccveiseeerieeeeeeceecnseeesseeeoseeoesen May 10, 2022
Programming CoMPIEte ....c.cuerucueeiuerseriesiseeeet e sreees e os s e May 13, 2022
Conceptual Design Discussion With SPONSOR ......ovv.vevveeeeeeereeeeseoeeoo, May 20, 2022
Conceptual Design ComPlete.........cemuiuiuiceiieereieeeeeseeeneeeeeee oo s sss s May 27, 2022
PDA Board Preferred Alternative REVIEW .............vveeeeereemeeeeeeeseeesseenmeeesesoeoonn June 2022
Schematic Design COMPIELE ........cverveieecerieseeeeereeees e June 15, 2022
Design Development Complete........ccouoeoerrnerennns P e July 7, 2022
Construction Documents COMPIELe ... eeeeeereevrreeeeeeeeeoeeeooo September 1, 2022
Plans and Specs Available for Bid........eoveveeueeeerereeoeeeseeeeeeeoeeon, September 9, 2022
Bid OPENING .....o.coueeciurerrieercrnee s cecseenseesesesssesssssssess s esssess e October 7, 2022
FAA BIL ATP ADPlICALION ....vvcurviieerreiiisceeeeseese e sesesssesssees e ses e October 24, 2022

Page 5 of 5



September 6, 2023

Consultant’s Fee Proposal



00°00S‘€.L$ 00°002°LL$

00°218°06€$ 00°Lv1‘ZES

00°00€'869$ v.LOL

00°029‘8SS$ sjuelinsuoaqns |eIoIqng

g jo | abed

Bunewns3y 3s00 =153
Buiquinid = d
[eou3oal3 = 33

00°000'¢LS$ 00°000'7L$  IeoYDL)08D) UoI198]0.d 84l pue [eojuBUoSlN = N

00°218'9/€$ 00°L¥L'2ES 00°0L9'vPES a1palDoW HoluueS [emnonag =S
W-4 =V

00°€89'28€$ 00°€50°GY$ 00'0£9°2£€$ rw 1e3o1ang suodiy - FN =3

ge'ce8’es .16'822% 8€'€09°C$ sesuadx3 I saujdios|a

G9'0S8'6.E$ £O'¥Z8'vYS Z9'920'GEES  s1s0D paieley JOGeT UOSUYOL PUBLEZON

00°00S'€L.$| 00°00Z°2.$ 652 00°00£°969% 2061 jejoL

00°008'6€$ 000$ 0 00°008'6€$ 44" S eouejsissy piemy pue Buippig| 0'S

00°006°L61$ 00°0% 0 00°006°'L6L$ 1°1%)74 ST sjuswnoog uoponnsuo)d| Ov

00°008'v.28| 00°008°1L9% 681 00°000°'c1LZ$ 88y S wswdojeneg ubisag| 0¢

00'000°0L2$ 00°0% 0 00°000'0L2$ 1914¢] Sl ubissQ oijewWaYoS PUE Ue|d ideduo]| 07

00°000°26% | 00°00¥'GLS 0L 00°009°Lt$ 181 S uonesSIuIWPY 109l0id| 0

984 | ON |sinoH | 'ON| @94 18pi0 S0k poyiain
334 Tv10l JuslWpuswy |juswpusuy [Mse] [eulbuo Lw_w h%m”Mm._. uswAied NOLLJI¥OS3A | HSVL
£202 '9 Jequisides
€202~ 0-9L00-E€-€ 'ON dIV

poddng Buippig pue ufiisa( ||eH S|eAllY

Jo4 saoineg Buussuibug v Guiuue|d Jodlly Joj uswaaiby

asead je Jodlly |euoneulsiu] Yinowsuod

HN ‘yinowsuod

Auoyiny Juswdojanag esead

| "ON juswpuswy ‘L00-MAl "ON JapJO YI0M

L-V Xipuaddy

|[esodoid 894 suelnsuod




‘dsiq

g8 Jo Z abe,

147

‘uonesldde 0} suoisiAal jeUl pug ‘Y(dd UM UONEBUIPIOOD
‘W4 Yiim UOHBUIPI0OD ‘sainby josfoid ‘Aewwns 1509
‘uoljesedald sajesieu uoneo)dde sapnjou| uonedljdde
£20Z dLv-11g € Jo uojeledasd ayj Ut Y(d 3U) 18ISSY

274

cl

‘suonedjdde d1v-18

1O MalA9l apimuolEU ay) Buunp suoisanb oaloid pajejep
Iamsue 0} jjels uoibay puelbug maN vyd Syl moje

pue uojeULcUI al0d pajieiap apn|oul |Im abeyoed Bl
{euswajddng eyl ‘uonedldde £Z0Z d1v-118 a4l YIm vvd
0} UoISSIWQNS JO} a6eNOEH BlE(] [EUBWaldANS B 3Jed3dld

4

‘Bunssw ays-uo ay; Guipusye pue Suynpayos pue ‘'vad
PUB Vv yum Bupeswl 9)is-uo ue Joj [eusiew 4o uonesedssd
'Hels VY4 YiIM Sa0uaIajuada|s} SnoJSwNU SIPNoL]
‘uonediddy £20Z dlv-TIg au) Joj ueld yom e asedaud

pue uonedlddy 2Z0Z d.Lv-Tig INjssa00nsun malaal 0] vad
pUB Yy yum sbuyesw pue uoneuipsood uonedljddy-sud

(A

13

"uojedijdde 0} SUOISIASI [BUl} pUB ‘Y(Qd Yim UOIIRUIPIOOD
"WW4 UM Uoieulpood ‘alnby josfoid ‘AiBwiwins J80d
'uojesedaid aaijesseu uonesydde sspnjou| “uoiedldde
2202 d.1v-11g e jo uoneiedasd auy) ul YQd Su} ISISSY

oL'L

1'ON JUaWpPUIWY

s|goigns

'$$9,01d
“ulupy

uBIsIuYDa |
9

Joouibug
Ur 7 assy

Jsauibuy
paloig

198uibug g
dd4%? 43N

Jsaulbug
foid ug

18beuepy
palold

jediodunyg
pafosd

uonduasag

ysel
ang

UOJRAISIUIWPY 1981044 0') dSel

£20Z '9 Jequisides

€202~ 0-9L00-€€-€ 'ON dIV
yHoddng 6uippig pue ubisaq] j|eH s|eAdly
log4 seomuag bBuussuibul p buiuue|d podily Joj JusLusaiby

HN ‘Yinowsyiod
asesad e Jodlly [RUOHBLIBIU| YINOWSHOY

Auoyiny juswdojenaq osead
1 "ON udwpuawy 'LO0-W ON JapJ0 MOAA

1-v xipuaddy

|esodold 9a4 s juejnsuos



dsig

g jo ¢ afbe.

00°00¥'5L $ V1oL 28801 S SISNIIXT IVLOL
8801 § S3SNIJX3 18°80F § snosuejjeosin/abe)sod/Buuud
wiaip J8d/19io0H
- $ SINVLINSNOJ8NS sujloseD/BY [BlUdYN/abEIIN
0L06e's $ %01 @ 334 Q3IXIJ
- $ SINVLINSNOJE8NS IVLOL
€0'106'El $ 1509 HO8Y1 WOl - $ 2uNJORYIY SIPBIJOW HoIUUd]
love's $ %S} © QVAHHIAO SINVIINSNOOENS
Z6'v50'6 15092 ¥O8VT 103410 V.1O0L
Z6¥50's $|00ZLL S| - S g - $] - $]o00vZ’L $109'796 $|2e0¥.Z $ 150D J0qe| 10340
0082 S| 0D9'GE $7000r SJOFES $)]0026 $ 00T $/929 $12L9/ $ |91 AunoH
0. 2 0 0 0 0 0z 0l ag SINOH [€10),
*$83J014 uepuysa) | Jesuibugy Josuibug |seautbug t1g| J9suibug 19beuepy ediduud ysel
R "ulwpy IS P [ ISsY poloiy | dd43dan | ‘foid s wsloid walolg uanduosag ans
UONERSIUIWDPY 390]0id 0’} ASEL
£202 ‘9 Jaquisides
€20Z- 0-9L00-CE-€ ON dIV

yoddng bulppig pue ubisaq |jeH S|BALUY

Jo4 saoines Buuaesuibug 9 Buluue|d wodiiy Jo} Jusweslby

HN ‘ynowsuod
asead 18 Hodiy [BUO|IBLIS| YINOWSHOY

Kuoyiny juswdojanag asead

1 "ON JUSLPUSY ‘LOO-F ‘ON JSPIO SOM
1-v xipuaddy

[esodold 934 sjuejnsuod



8 j0 ¢ b8,

‘I "ON SAljeuIalY SARIPPY O} pig aseg Woy

IBH SjeAauty a8yl o} Buuooy ozzewus) ay) Buirow smoys
B 3INAIHOS 334 YN F3S| o5, Suimesq “Ueid J00|4 [8A8T PUNCIS 0OL-LY Bumesa
PPE pUB ueld JOOJ4 |49 PUNGID 00 L-V Dumesqg asinay
'[BIUI08|T/|BINIDBYHYOIY - BuLoold| [ | .ooo

o.hmtﬁ 9__5&8 Bu_nom L "ON @RSV SAIIPPY

; © 107, DUPiB4 UORo8loId

A T i EEom E._m mEBmso SN £ "ON 8w}V SANIPPY
SR e 2 . 5 . SUOBAOUSY WO0Y
; . - u_oI v.s:oowv 8:25 mczm_xm Z 'ON 8lewaly sAllpPPY
Bupoold FA RS

oNNE._m .r mcaoa._mo 80B(deY | "ON S1ewally AIPPY

3] . ' : : il - 1$M0||0)
B 3 Ca W B se Bcoﬁauon pig-pue mcozmoc_omam ‘'SuUB|4 By} Oul
g sjRi0diooU| 0} USSOLD alayMm SajeWalY SANIPPY (E) 8344 L

osloig ayy )

[ ol pajesodiodul aq |IiM 18y} Yad 943 AQ Ussoyo sejeulaye iee
PUB SUOISIA®S SSNOSIp 0} Bunasyy wes ] ubissq e 1Pnpuod

bizee

‘sjuuad Buipun; sjqejieae Ji 199[0sd ay; ojul pajesodiodur )
g v 4 [4 3G PINCY Jey} SIBLIBYE SSNOSI(] "9AOGR §Z°C XSBI Jepun oee
paiedasd suoido mainal 0} YQd 8y} Yiim Bunaaw e puany

33'dd “gzZ'c ysey ul )
‘S'W '3 o b 4 4 PasSSNOSIP SAAIRUIR)E PUE S)S00 J0eloid aonpal 0} suondo 6Tt
40 151 e azedald pue ssuydiosip ||e Aq ubisap mainey
“(43Y]0 ‘abejooy aienbs

‘saysiuy) s3soo 1pefoid pajewnsa Buonpss Joy suoydo vad

B ’ ¢ 4 Yim SSnosig “uoljejedse aoud J0j UOSESI PUB Sa1BLUNSD gt
SIS00 1SalE| MBIA3I O} YOd 94} Wil Buijeaw e puslly
"UCIIE|BOS@ 1S0D JO) UOSBAI AjaXl] SuluLia)ap .
- . ¢ v 1 ; O} 9JEWIIS 1509 SNoIAISd 0} SIBWIISE 1500 1S9I1B| MIINSY e
o — —_— — T T L"ON JUaWpUsWY
-dsi sielo1an 'Ssajoid UBOIYD3] | Jaauibuly Jesulbug  |sesubug ug| Jesulibug Jabeuey fedioung ASBL
3 (2SS ‘ulwpy s A/ Issy Yaloig d4 8 danW ‘loid s 1aloud joefoid uopduosaq qng

JuawdojoAeg UD|Seg 08 NSeL

£202 'g Jaquiaydsg
€¢02- 0-91L00-€€-€ ON dIV
yoddng Buippig pue ubisaq leH SieAlly
104 saonag Bupaaulbusg % Buluue|d Hodiy Jo) JuswWaaiby

HN ‘inowspog
3583 J& Hodlly [BUOBUISII} YINOWSUO

Auoyiny juaswdosaag asead
1 "ON JUBWPRUAWY 'LOO-I'W "ON 18P0 HIOM
b=V xipuaddy

|esodoid @34 §,juBjnsuo’



dsig

g jo ¢ abegd

3INAZHOS 334 YIN4 338

‘Z "ON SjeuIRlY

SANIPPY O} pPig eseg ay} woy Woos pioy 3indas ay} Jo}
SBYSIUY Y} SSAOW DUB S3siAaI %Se] SIYL ‘ueld YSiUid 00
-Zv Buimelq ppe pue uejd Ysiuld 002~V Bumelg asinay

[ HAARS

IINJ3IHOS 334 VWL 338

‘Z 'ON 9lBWANY

SAIIPPY O} pig 8Seg By} WO W00 Pioy aindas auy

SOAOW PUB S2SIAJ ¥SE] SIY] "Ueld [9ART pUNCIS) 00L-ZV
Bumesq PPE pUB UBld [8A87 punoss) goL-v Bumelq asiney

y'eeee

FINAIHOS 334 VINL 338

"Z 'ON ®leuialy SAIPPY O} pig
aseq ay) WoJy Woos ploy Jouajus bunsixa sy} Joj uoljowsp
dOY 8y} SIAOW pue §3SIADI 3SB) SIYL DY [9AdT punoD)

uotiowsq 0z 1-zay Bumeiq ppe pue (dOH) ueld Bunied
BAI1081J9Y (94T pUNCIS Uoniowaqg 0ZL Y Buimelq 8sinsy

geTeee

3T7NA3HOS 334 VINd 338

'Z "ON I)BUISYY 8ANIPPY O} piF ISBY

93U} WOy SUCHEBACURS WIOOJ P[OY UNDIS 8y} J0§ pauInbaJ
uonowsp ayj bujacw Aq uejd UOK||OLUIP I} SBSIARI 4SB]
SIY] "UBld [9A37 PUNCID uoljowsq 001-2aV Buimesg ppe
PUE Lejd [9A97 PUNOCIS uoljowaq 00 L-Qy buimesq asnay

[AAARS

JINA3HOS 33d YWd 338

‘T "ON SjeWdy SAIPPY 01 PIg

aseg sy} WoJj SUOITBAOUSL WOOJ PIOY NDIS [SAS[-IBMO|
ay} buinow Aq uejd Buiseyd IoMm [BLUBUL 3Y] SISIAR )SE)
SIY1 "j9AdT pUnoIY - Ukld BuiseUd 0g0-1 Y Buimesg ppe
pue |9A97 punoIS) - UBld Buiseyd 0S0-v Suimelq esnay

1'Zeee

" BUIQUIN|TBOUIORI/EINDSIIYRIY. - SUORBAOUSY WOOY
PIOH UNODS JOUSIU] BURSIXT Z "ON SIBWISYY SALIPPY

FAA 4>

il

"ON 91BUIa)Y SAIPPY O] SI9A0D [BoUI03|@ Buloo) 0ZZelss}
Mmoys 0} Buimelp mau 8 sppe pue (uonejeisul Jadsed)

pig aseg sy} Ul SI8A0D X0q |BSUDa}e Jooj) ay} sabueyo
ueld SIYL “UB|d WOIRIS) ' JoMOd v'00L-1 3 Buimeig ppy

Zheee

S[EI0IGnS

'$$940id
‘Uiwpy

UBIDIUYD L
S

Jgauibug
U7 ssy

Jsauibug
peloid

Jeaubug is
dd 8 d3N

1eauIbulz
g g

Jebeuen
paloid

jediduudg
waloig

uonduosag

jseL
qans

JuswdojaAeq ubised 0'c JNSEL

€202 'g Jequaidas

£202- 0-9L00-€€-€ ON dIV
yoddng Buippig pue ubiseq j|leH S{eAulY
104 s301n195 Buusauibug g Buiuueld podily Joj Juswaaiby

HN 'yinowsyog
asead 1e uodiy [gUOBUISIU| YInowsHod

Auoyny Juawdojanaq asksd
} "ON USWPUBWY ‘100N "ON J8pIO YoM

I~V xpuaddy

jesodold a4 Sueynsuocd



33

“dsig

g Jo 9 abe,

ol

'€ "ON 8jelslly AlIppY 0} pig aseg 8y

wouy joj Bupued 480 ay; Joj uejd Buyew pue Aiaiwost
9} SOAOW ¥SE)} SIYL '€ 'ON IV - uBld Inoke ueid Bupieiy
p Aljewoes L0-39 Bumelq ppe pue pig seq - ueid
JnokeT ueid Bunuep 3 Ajewoss) Lo-39 buimeig asinsy

geeee

ol

‘S "ON ?)euIdY SANIPPY O} pig aseg )

wous 30| Bupyed 4go syl Jo3 psiinbal YOM uonowep dy}
SOAOW YSE} SIUL "€ IV PPV - LoRowaQ Z0-3Q bumeig
ppe pue pig oseg - UB|d Uoljowaq |0-30 Buimesg astey

TeTee

yi

‘S "ON 9jelWa)ly aANIPPY

0} pig aseg 2y} woyy jo| Bunjed 480 8y} 10} ddSO U
sanow yse; siyl ‘(g Jo € 193ys) ue|d Buiseyd pue Ajejes
uoponusuoD £0-S9 Bumelq ppe pue (€ Jo Z 19ays) ueld
Buiseyd pue A1ajes uononisuos Zo-s9 Buimeiq asiAsy

L'eeee

107 Buniied: uo}OS}0Id
Japiog.pUB SWOSND S € 'ON SleWs)ly SARIPPY

€2e¢

"Z "ON 91EWS)Y SAPPY 03 pig 8seq aul woJy wool

ploy 8inoas ayj Joj suoisiadL Bunybi) |eouosle sy ssaow
%sel SiL Z# sjeway ueld bunyb g-ooL-z3 bumelq
ppe pue v Yed ueld Bunyb v'0z1-3 Buimelq asiney

822ee

"Z ON 9jewally SAIIPPY 0} pig oseg sy} Woy

WoO0J pjoy 3indas ay)j JO} uojijows)p |edujdosie ay) saaow
Wsey siyl ‘g Wed ueld uowiowaq g'004-2d3 bumeiq
PDE PUE ¥ UEd UB|d UORowaq v'001-A3 Bumelg asiney

LTeee

“Z "ON SIBUIS)|Y AIPPY O3 pig Sseq dyj woly

WI001 PjoY 3Jn23S Sy} Ul S18j00D J3JEM SYJ JO UONBIO|3S
pue Buiqund ay3 saA0W YSE} siyl “Buiquinid 00t

-Zd Buimeiq ppe pue Buiquinid 00L-d Bumelrqg arowdy

geeee

sjglolang

'$$9}01d
uwpy

uBIIUYOa]
g

Jsauibug
arfyssy

Jasuibug
10801y

lssulbuy ug
dd % 43N

Jaauibug
Toig “is

1abeuepy
Pafold

ledipung
woloig

uoyduosaq

AseL
ans

JUslId0joAaq UD|Seq 0'f XSel

£20Z '9 Jequieides

€202~ 0-9100-€E-€ ON dIV
poddng Buippig pue ubisaq (e Ssjeauly
104 seonag Bupsauibugy 9 Butuue|g uodily Joj Jusuaalby

HN "yinowsyuod
85B8d B Hodliy |BUOHIELIBIU| INOWSHUOd

Auoyiny juawdojana( esesad
1 "ON WU3WPUBWY ‘LOO-TW "ON 43pIQ MOM

IV Xipuaddy

jesodoid 984 Suelnsuo’



840 L abec

"€ 9 'Z 1 sSIBLISHY SANIPPY 3pNjoul 0 uoNI8S ge'e

. & ’ ot 4 ° ; esodoid pue uoReoyoads SSIAGY i INY.LTNSNOD eul
E "ON SlBUIaNY
o) A g g . eAyIPPY 0} wiay) Buow pue pig eseg s wouy jo| Bupyed vee
v . 8D 841 J0; SaHUEND PAIBLIRSS 94 BUIAOW AG HOMBYS

104 sepuenb ejeWS? asiARd M INV.LTNSNOD syl

“(siuswnoop pig 9y u} pesn A@jewnin sem INVY.LINSNOD
ay} Aq pasedaid SJBWSS }SOD aY)) HIOMBYIS pue 30|
3 8 4 Z } 9 Bunped 4go ey jo (Ybiy paseadde yoiym) sisod pajeLuiise €Ee
Auea 0} INVLINSNODIENS 84) JO 1By} Woy ajpwnsa
3502 Judpuadapul ue uuoyad M INVITNSNOD UL
‘€ "ON 8jewWajlV SAIIPPY O) pig 9seg au}

wolj (013U $53908 10 Bupped 480 ay) o} Jamod s$aAowW =
- : L ¢ : %sel siyl "€ ON IV PPY - UB|d |BOLIOST &3S 16-€3 A
Sumesq ppe pue ueld [e0UI08]] aUS 06-3 Bumeiq asinay

‘€ 'ON 2JeWwI)|Y SAIPPY 0} pig dseg ay} Wwoy
L 10} Bunpied ggo 9yl 10} uejd uoleAs|3 10dS 8y} SeAoW yseY| (G'EZEE
Syl '€ 'ON JV - Ue|d UCHEAS|] 100S ¥0-HD Buimelq ppe
pUE pig asBg - UE|d UOREAaIT J0dS £0-HD Buimelq asiney
'€ 'ON

e1BWIAY SAUPPY 0} piF aseg sy} woj 30| Bupped Jad syl
10} Uejd 1043u0D uoisolg B abeueiq 'Buipeso) sy} seAOW e~

¥ = B 8 % YSE1 SIiL € “ON ‘HY - UEld jouoD uoisoi3 g sbeuresg| |7 ECEE
‘buipers Z0-4S Buimesq ppe pue pig aseg - UB|d [0AU0D
uoisosg g ebeuteiq *Buipeio LO-HO Bumeiq asmnay

. '$$9J0.id uepuysa] | Jsauibuz Jeauibug |sesuibug ug| Jesuibug Jabeuspy jediouug yselL
dsj ! ! out
" SRS, ‘Uiwpy s ar il issy pafoid d4 % 43N foid "I 108foid 1afoig uopdyossq gng
JUaWdojeAaq Ubised 0'C XSl

£202 'g Joquisides
€202-" 0-9100-€£-€ "ON diV

woddng Buippig pue ubiseq JleH sieAwy
Jod4 ssoinag Buusaulbug 9 buiuueld yodity Joj Juawasiby

HN ‘{inowsyod
9sead J8 yodily [euOREwWaU| Yinowsuod

Auoyny juswdojsreg eseed
L "ON jusSwpuswy ‘LOQ-F "ON IR0 OM

}-¥ xipusddy

|esodoid a8 S uelNsSu0)D



“dsig

g jo g abe,

00°008°L9 § V1Ol oLozk $ S3SN3dX3 V101l
orozk  $ SISNIdXT orozr S snoaugyizosy/ebelsod/bunuid
waip J3d/810H
00vL'ZE $ SINVLINSNODENS auljosen/e) [ejuax/abesiin
18988 § %0t ® 334 a3XId 000'01$ Aq paonpay
00/¥L'2E $ SINVLINSNOD8NS TV.iOL
60'8Y8'9Z $ 1800 "H08v11v.LoL 00°LFi'2E $ 31NJ03YDIY aIPRIQON HOlUUS
§1'680°LL $ %S.L ® QYIHUINO SINV g
v6'29.'6 § 1S0D HO8Vv1 103d1d 1v1i0oL
$6°29.'6 $|{002Lt $]o0zess  $[00008'C $]09°lr. $]0089¢L $]0096E'T $]|06ery'L $| p2TSL  $ |1s0D Joge|0eua
0082  $ | 09'6e $]1000y $|ObES $j00/6  8]00C8 $[9296 $|2L'9. ¢ |83BY AunoH
681 ¥ 44 0L vi ¥z 8¢ Gl 4 SINOH [B30 L
SIBIoIanS ..m:m_No.i ca_umccum 1 .._wmc_mcm Jo8ulbuy  |1esuibul ug _.mmc_m.:m BETS) -] jedisuyg uonduoseq xn:m.r
Iwpy 1S P [ 1ssy paloug dd4 % d3W foud “i8 wafoug joaloid qns

JUsWdoj9Aag UD|seq 0'¢ ¥sel

£Z0z ‘9 Jequisidag

€202~ 0-9L00-EE-E ON dIV

yoddng Buippig pue ubisaq (jBH SleAulY

104 s80IMeS Guuassuifug g Buluueld podiy 4o} Juswaaiby

HN ‘yinowslod
8s29d J8 Modily |eusijeulaiuj Yinowsuod

Auouiny juswdolaaa asead
} "ON juawpuawy 'L00-TW "ON J8PIO HOM

- xipuaddy

{ESOU0Id 994 S JUBYNSUO:



L jo 1
. W02 BN0BULYDIEN
0082 "GSE 218 L
0L 120 VIN uoiscg
12848 UINURI4 02

oqej) [Bjo].
e RS R ST DR PR f N Sasuadra=
.................. j 000 Rl g Zoban :|u8m:£o._.
0% 625'/$ vSL'P$  9Z6'8$ 269'68 L9L'es /90T $ 08'¥80°2e$ s{ejo (g ysel o} Juswipuswy) juswdojarag ubiseg
0 98 4] 0S a4 0¢ 8 siygle sinoy (g yse L 0} Juswpuswy) juawdojarag ubiseqg
] suonesulisg/suoiedylerd .
8l oL ¥ A" % 0 LOL'G% leuld ‘Buelaq ‘BuIBENOEY | Ty £0°C
14 g} 4 4 AT A (344 Buipnpoxa) seysiuig 11 20T
(614 ZL 8 el €6€'L$ (owsq g ubisaQ) sbmg [eIMPBYYOIY LTV LOZ
9r6'vis ufiisa(g [e4ny2a3yaly 00°Z
4 4 14 4 4 96%'2$ yoeosddy g sajewssyy V0L
0 s|erosddy/suoneiussaig/mainay
¥Z 14 8 ¥ 9 % 196'G$ swabeuepy wig pue €01
UB|4 YIOAA "UCREUIPIOOD [BULSIUlA A
g ot 14 8 12 €62'63 suoissag yiopy <01
uoneuipioon adoog sjewslyaabpng
@ g 4 8 L 8ze'es Jojewnsg json oy LOTL
sbume.q pue sweibeiq 'saajeueN
6€L°218 juawdojaaaqg ubisaqg QoL
(€ xsel 03 Juswpuswy) Jusuwidojarag ubisag
Jo e 21°0€ LoLs 8E°LSG 108G 88'L6 T 0 =9 sajey buljlig pepeojun
Ovw [ R (i) oy [ e B : d
M%m.m m Ww Mm wA,.W Mw g = ag 52 Jst[diiniy
Toeg N s 23 5o Q8 &3 &g g1 £
g*3 3 3 = 3% &3 5 g gm 3¢
g @ o $ &3 ) g 2 g
r 3 A m =
SIADHI0geT] 53 SJejjo(] J0gETF-
€202/S1/8 PasIAsY £20T/LL/S ‘8ieg 8iN2831424Yy 3IPAIDI H2MUU3 4
(ree@ reuonippy 104 I0M JO 8d0aS 0} i8j8.) NMOaXVIME ¥ogvi Buibeyoed

pig - S82IAISS |EUORIPPY - UOISUBAXT S[BALLY 9Seod

ﬂL-.-.wUUﬂLUL(
3MPaiddW
Juud . ]
i E 2~V xtpuaddy ’ ) jesodold @84 Jug)nsuoagng



Y

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03301
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Levesque:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 3.11 of the By-Laws of
the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”), the PDA Board of Directors
hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to create and
fund a full-time benefited Environmental Compliance Specialist position;
all in accordance with the memorandum of Tanya Coppeta, Employee

Relations Manager, dated September 11, 2023, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2023\Engineering - Create and Fund Engineering Position 9-21-23.docx

OO0 TAKING Yoo THERE

www.peasadey org



—
A

m

z
-
m
(¢]
Zz

U_
»m
c<
B )
T Tkz
0% »
o~
<2Z|,
==

-~ m

S5 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

Memorandum

To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Brean, Executive DirectorQQ :

cc: Tanya Coppeta, Human Resources TC./

Date:  9/11/23

Subj:  New position: Environmental Compliance Specialist

Environmental laws and regulations, and evolving issues arising from emerging contaminants of concern
continue to impact the PDA resulting in increased regulatory compliance requirements across a broad
spectrum of issues. Existing PDA development, as well as proposed construction projects are monitored
closely by a multitude of regulators at the Federal, State, and local level. This has significantly increased,
and will continue to increase, the workload on PDA’s Engineering Department.

Currently, the Environmental Compliance Manager (ECM) is responsible for managing PDA’s
environmental program, including identifying, remediating, and preventing environmental issues in
compliance with State and Federal law. The ECM also anticipates future regulatory issues that may
impact current and future PDA projects and tenant developments. This may include such things as dealing
with impacted media, determining proper handling and capping procedures for excess soils, and
groundwater treatment during construction dewatering. In addition to the current regulatory demands,
when/if a new MS4 permit is drafted by EPA, additional sampling, monitoring, public education, and
maintenance of stormwater control structures will be required.

Due to the increased focus and regulation on environmental compliance, PDA anticipated the need for a
sustained, “top down” view and analysis of its environmental program. As such, in October, 2022, the
PDA promoted its Environmental Compliance Coordinator (ECC) to Environmental Compliance
Manager. The ECC role was not backfilled and no new position was created.

It has become clear that support is needed to allow PDA’s ECM to focus on larger sustainability issues
and PDA’s overall sustainability program. As such, we are requesting the addition of a full-time,
benefitted position of Environmental Compliance Specialist. This position will report to the ECM. The
position will support the ECM and have general responsibility over environmental compliance matters,
with a particular focus on stormwater compliance. Responsibilities include, but are not limited to:

¢ New reporting requirements under PDA’s anticipated MS4 permit;

» Developing an inventory of PDA-owned stormwater structures and BMPs and developing,
implementing and overseeing a maintenance and cleaning schedule;

e Tracking the operations and maintenance of existing and new stormwater controls on leased property;

e Monitoring construction on the Tradeport to ensure proper sediment and erosion controls are
implemented and maintained in accordance with Local, State and Federal permits;

CTAKING YOU THERE

Fhone: 603,433 8038 Fax: 6034270423 wwwpes




-
A

m

4
=
m

o -
> m
c<
Mz
iz
0Ol»
]
-2
-~ m
<Z|y
] Kad

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

e Researching NHDES AOT approved stormwater BMP’s for ground leases and insuring adequate
maintenance is being performed; and

e Monitoring the reconstruction of Tradeport roadways and coordinating with the City of Portsmouth as
needed.

The position will be a full-time, non-exempt position with a salary range of $55,210-$75,200.

At the September 21, 2023, meeting of the Board of Directors, please request approval of the addition of a
full-time, benefited position of Environmental Compliance Specialist. The attached job description
provides detailed information on essential duties and responsibilities. Thank you for your consideration.

TAKING YOU THERE



e
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Pease Development Authority
Job Description

Job Title: Environmental Compliance Specialist
Department: Engineering

Reports to: Environmental Compliance Manager
Revision Date: 9/2023

Status: Non-Exempt {houriy}
Employee Type: Full Time

IOB Silmmagy.

The Environmental Compliance Specialist performs field work, research and maintenance in support of
PDA’s Environmental Compliance program, stormwater compliance program, and supports the
Environmental Compliance Manager.

Essential job duties:

 Perform environmental compliance assessments and implement follow-up corrective actions to
ensure compliance with federal, state and local regulations.

* Conduct inspections to verify environmental compliance at all Pease locations, ground leases
and projects.

* Provide environmental technical assistance on compliance, sustainability and stormwater
projects.

¢ Reviews reporting requirements for PDA’s MS4 permit.
* Conducts an inventory of PDA owned catch basins and develops a cleaning schedule.

» Tracks the operation and maintenance of existing and new stormwater controls on ground
leases.

e Researches NHDES AOT approved stormwater BMPs for ground leases.

* Monitors the reconstruction of various projects as assigned, and coordinates with relevant
stakeholders.

* Reviews permit requirements and monitors programs to ensure permit compliance.

* Maintains and updates storm water pollution prevention plans (SWPPPs) and spill prevent
control and counter measure (SPCCs) plans.

e Manages storm water sampling programs. Conduct facility inspections and visual storm water
inspections.




e Conducts training sessions and correspond with tenants and facility users regarding best
management practices, good housekeeping methods and all other aspects of pollution
prevention programs.

e Reviews regulations and laws regarding applicable environmental programs.

¢ Documents spills response activities and investigates associated environmental impacts and
reporting requirements.

e Assists PDA departments in achieving compliance.

e Reviews dig safe request and PDA dig permits.

e Coordinates and assists with various monitoring programs, including the collection of samples.
e Maintains program files, reports, sampling results and correspondence.

 Responds to situations as assigned when there are environmental consequences.

Supervisory Responsibilities
Does this job have supervisory responsibilities? (Jyes [X No

Are there other non-supervisory employees who report directly to this job? [yes X No
If yes, how many employees are directly supervised by this job? Cliowse i o

Minimum Qualifications:

Education: Graduation from an accredited college or university with major studies in natural sciences,
environmental policy, environmental science, or other related field.

Experience: 3 years’ experience in the field of environmental compliance; stormwater
compliance experience is preferred.

License/Certification:
e Must possess a New Hampshire driver's license.
e Must have EIT certification.
« 40-hour Hazwoper Certification

Knowledge /Skills/Abilities

Knowledge of environmental laws and regulations, permitting and compliance requirements,

Ability to prepare concise reports.

Ability to prepare environmental assessments

Effectively communicate both orally and in writing.

Investigating and resolving technical problems awhile keeping immediate supervisors and other
interested parties abreast of project progress.

Ability to make presentations to industry, environmental, and civic groups, government and industry
boards/commissions/councils, customers, media and management staff.

DISCLAIMER STATEMENT: This document is descriptive of general duties and is not intended to list
every specific function of this class title.




55 International Drive Portsmoutn, NH 03801

Director Ferrini:

MOTION

In accordance with the provisions of Section 3.11 of the By-Laws of

the Pease Development Authority (“PDA"), the PDA Board of Directors

hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to create and

fund a full-time benefited Greenskeeper position; all in accordance with

the memorandum of Scott DeVito, Pease Golf Course General Manager,

dated September 6, 2023, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2023\Create and Fund Greenskeeper Position 9-21-23.docx

OOO0O0 TAKING

Y OUu

T RE IRVIE

www.peasedzv.org



>

INTERNATIONA L 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT

AV THORITY

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director /ng

From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager “=.>1™

Date: September 6, 2023

Subject: Request to add a full-time, year-round position to the Golf Course maintenance staff

This is a request to add a full-time, year-round, benefitted position with the title of “Greenskeeper” to
the Pease Golf Course maintenance staff. The estimated salary is $38,000 to $45,000 per year,
depending on experience. This salary range falls within the NH Superintendent’s Association salary
schedule for like positions.

Pease Golf Course needs a full-time, year-round Greenskeeper because the grounds that make up the
Golf Course facility need more attention than current staff can accommodate.

Historical context from the last 15 years:
o Last full time Golf Course position added in 2009
¢ Average annual golf rounds from 2009 to 2019 - 50,000
e Average annual golf rounds 2020 to date - 67,500
Grill 28 traffic has increased 1000% requiring additional painting and building repairs,
equipment maintenance, clubhouse lawn care, and function tent maintenance.
¢ Driving Range traffic is up 30%

The growth of business at the Golf Course has increased maintenance needs across the entire facility,
including the parking lot, the driving range, the clubhouse building, clubhouse lawns, and, of course,
turf management for 27 golf holes.

The current staff configuration, which relies heavily on part-time seasonal employees, cannot fulfill
all of these maintenance requirements as the work requires a year-round crew of reliable
professionals with experience in turf management techniques. Additionally, a new position is
warranted as it is generally more expensive to outsource turf management services than to hire full-
time staff.

At the September 21, 2023, PDA Board of Directors meeting please request Board authority to create
the position of “Greenskeeper” at the Pease Golf Course.

OO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.60G88 rax: 603.4270433 www.peasedav.org



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY GOLF COMMITTEE

Monday, September 18, 2023 AGENDA
Time: 8:30 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport

II.

III.

Iv.

VI

VII.

*%
*kx

D+

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA

Call to Order
Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: March 13, 2023 * (Ferrini)
Public Comment

New Business

A. Reports
L. Full Time Golf Maintenance Position * (Ferrini)
2, Outing and Group Pricing and Booking Policy * (Conard)
3. Golf Shop Point of Sale
4. CIP Review * (Conard)
5. Extension of Grill 28 concession contract *
Upcoming Meetings
Board of Directors September 21, 2023 @ 8:30 a.m.

All meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
Adjournment

Press Questions

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Monday, September 18, 2023

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Time: 9:00 A.M,

Place: 55 International Drive
Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, NH 03801

I. Call to Order (Ferrini)
II.  Acceptance of Committee Meeting Minutes: June 12, 2023 (Lamson)
III.  Public Comment

IV.  Reports (Anzalone)

Operating Results for the One Month Period Ending July 31, 2023 *
Nine Month Cash Flow Projections through May 31, 2024 *
Disbursement Register - June 1 through Aug 31, 2023 []

PDA Capital Budget proposed modifications =

Bl b=

V. Next Committee Meeting- December 18, 2023 @ 9:00 AM
VI. Director’s Comments
VII. Adjournment

VIII. Press Questions

Related Materials Attached
Proposed Mation

E Confidential Materials



—

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

Memorandum

Date: September 12, 2023

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director
From: Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance
Re: Executive Summary- Financial Reports

In anticipation of the upcoming September 21, 2023 Pease Development Authority Board meeting, the following is an
Executive Summary of the financial results for the one month ended July 31, 2023:

Consolidated Results

Pease Development Authority - Consolidated

($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 2,105 2,152 (47)
Operating Expenses 1,317 1,544 226
Operating Income 787 608 179
Depreciation 610 627 17
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (40) (7) 33
Net Operating Income (Loss) 218 (12) 229

Consolidated operating revenues of $2.1 million are unfavorable to budget by $47,000 (2.2%) Wharfage and dockage
fees, fuel sales, registration fees and “other” income trended lower than budget for July. Offsetting this was higher
revenue in fuel flowage fees, golf fees and facilities rent.

Operating expenses of $1.3 million are below budget by $226,000 (14.7%) primarily due to expense underruns in wages
and benefits, facilities and maintenance, utilities, professional services and fuel purchases (due to lower fuel sales).
Significant line items trending over budget for July included soil and vegetation control, the purchase of paint for the PSM
runway, and equipment parts.

July net operating income was $218,000, performing favorably against the budgeted loss of ($12,000). Although we are
only one month into the new fiscal year, at this time there are no notable trends that might chalienge the FY24 budget.

 TAKING YOU THERE



Business Unit Performance

Portsmouth Airport

| Portsmouth Airport ( PSM) incl Security |

($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)

Operating Revenues 214 173 41
Operating Expenses 301 312 11
Operating Income (87) {140) 53
Depreciation 360 390 29
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (0) 0 0
Net Operating Income (Loss) (447) (529) 82

Portsmouth Airport operating revenues are higher than budget by $41,000 for the first month of FY24, mainly attributable
to fuel flowage fees. Airport operating expense are also under budget by 3.5% (511,000} for July.

Skvhaven Airport

] Skyhaven ( DAW) ]

($000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav

Actual Budget (unfav)

Operating Revenues 18 20 (2)

Operating Expenses 22 20 (2)

Operating Income (4) (0) (4)

Depreciation 35 39 4

Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp 0 0 0

Net Operating iIncome (Loss) (39) {40) 1

Skyhaven operating revenues performed slightly under budget ($2,000 unfavorable) due to lower fuel sales. july fuel
sales totaled 971 gallons vs. 3,662 gallons in FY23. The decrease in fuel sales is the result of our fuel dispenser being out
of operation due to a lightning strike as well as inclement weather conditions. Operating expenses for the month were
$2,000 over budget resulting from higher expenditures for airfield lighting expenses (due to lightning strike) and higher
part-time wages.

Tradeport

| Tradeport ]

($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav

Actual Budget (unfav)

Operating Revenues 1,024 1,020 4

Operating Expenses 39 52 14

Operating Income 985 967 18

Depreciation 65 69 3

Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp 0 0 0

Net Operating Income (L.oss) 920 898 21

Favorable operating revenues at the Tradeport stem from slightly higher facilities rent than budgeted. Expenses are
also trending favorably ($14,000 under budget) mainly due to lower building and facilities expenses.

2]% ¢



Golf Course

[ Pease Golf Course |
($000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 545 536 8
Operating Expenses 288 288 al
Operating Income 257 248 9
Depreciation 32 32 (1)
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp (31) (0) 31
Net Operating Income (Loss) 256 216 39

Golf Course operations are favorable with golf fees as the main contributor to July’s higher revenue. Operating expenses
are right on budget for the start of FY24.

Division of Ports and Harbors-Unrestricted

| Division of Ports and Harbors (Unrestricted) _|
($ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)

Operating Revenues 288 388 (99)
Operating Expenses 260 360 100
Operating Income 28 28 1
Depreciation 102 83 (20)
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp {(8) (0) 7
Net Operating Income (Loss) (66) (55) (11)

Unrestricted operating revenues for the DPH were $99,000 (25.5%) lower than budget mainly due to lower wharfage and
dockage fees and fuel sales. These line items can experience seasonal fluctuations and may trend closer to budget as the
year progresses. Operating expense are trending under budget by $100,000 (27.7%) mainly due to lower fuel purchases,
and to a lesser extent by lower facilities expenses and wages and benefits expenses.

Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position (Consolidated)

($000's) As of As of
7/31/2023 7/31/2022
Assets
Current Assets 20,536 19,006
Restricted Assets 1,487 1,432
Non-Current Assets 309,345 292,831
Total Assets 331,369 313,269
Deferred Outflows of Resources 3,049 3,705
Liabilities
Current Liabilites 3,332 3,342
Non-Current Liabilities 11,470 12,003
Total Liabilities 14,802 15,344
Deferred inflows of Resources 212,260 201,506

Net Position

Net Invest. in Cap Assets 97,561 95,436
Restricted 1,313 1,288
Unrestricted 8,482 3,400
Total Net Position 107,355 100,124

3':’.’;;_.‘



The overall financial health of the PDA remains strong as we start the fiscal year off with $20.5 million in current assets,
$3.3 million in current liabilities, and no outstanding debt.

Current assets consist primarily of $14.1 million in unrestricted cash (both PDA and DPH), $5.6 million in accounts
receivables, which includes $4.3 million in lease receivables under GASB 87 reporting requirements and 0.7 million in
inventory and prepaid expenses. Restricted assets total $1.5 million and consist primarily of the Revolving Loan Fund. At
present, there are 20 participant loans outstanding with a principal balance outstanding of $1.0 million.

Non-current assets of $309.3 million are comprised of long-term receivables ($211.7 million) representing the present
value of lease payments under GASB 87 for the remaining terms of all active long-term lease agreements. The remaining
$97.6 million is comprised of fixed assets and construction in process, net of accumulated depreciation. Capital
expenditures for July totaled $162,000, mainly related to projects at PSM as well as HVAC replacement at 55
International.

Current liabilities of $3.3 million are largely related to trade accounts payable and various accrued expenses. Non-current
liabilities of $11.4 million mainly represent the current pension and OPEB liability which is currently $11.1 million. The
Deferred Inflow of Resources of $212.3 million reflect the present value of expected lease revenue for the remaining
terms of all active long-term lease agreements due to the adoption of GASB 87 in FY21.

Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending May 31, 2024 (Excluding Division of Ports and Harbors)

During the next nine-month period, cash inflows are projected at $17.5 million, mainly provided by operating revenues
but also include $3.6 million in grant funding.

Cash outflows of $21.8 million during this same period incorporate $10 million in both grant and non-grant related
expenditures, as well as outflows from normal operating expenses. Current projections indicate that we will not need to
draw on our line of credit over the next nine months, and we expect unrestricted cash to decrease to $8.7 million. This
could vary however, as we prioritize capital expenditures in the upcoming months. The chart below outlines cash and
debt balances over the next nine month period.

14,000
12,000
10,000 PROJECTED
@ CASH $8,688
g 8,000
a T
6,000 PROJECTED
4,000 DEBTS 0
Sep ocT NOV DEC AN FE8 MAR APR MAY
—— UNRESTRICTED CASH

BANK DEBT

Please let me know if you have any questions or require supplemental information.

4|



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FY2023 FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE ONE MONTH PERIOD
ENDING JULY 31, 2023

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
SEPTEMBER 21, 2023



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues and Expenditures —One Month Ended July 31, 2023

Trends:

YTD revenue lower by (2.2)%:

» Wharfage and Dockage fees, Fuel
Sales, Registration fees trending
lower than budget.

+ Offset by higher revenue in fuel
flowage fees and golf fees.

Trends:

November 2021 includes sale of
30 NH Ave

July revenues include annual
rent payment-Great Bay Comm.
College

June revenues include increase
in Golf fee revenue

Trends:

YTD Operating Expenses lower by
14.7%:

+  Wages & Benefits, Utilities,
Professional Svcs., Fuel Purchases
trending lower than budget.

» Offset by cost overruns in Soil &
Vegetation Control, Facilities
Maintenance, Airport Security
Expenses and Small Equipment
Purchases.

Trends:

June 2020-June 2023 —Retirement
OPEB year end adjustments

YT ACTIIAL VS BLUIOGET REVENUES 3 M0"SES

AT O R A A = i Rt = . BT T ey

T AT P By OeET

FOUR YEAR REVENUE COMPARISON (S 000'S)

e P <
B .
. —
~3- ~ .
¢ “H‘M//"/
L g8 84T N Bge W EER MeR W M L
{, 840
YITD ACTUAL VS, BUDGET EXPENSES (S QOO'S)
1. 6O '
{2
1, O
1, N

F AR D AT A TR G R RS Y B

A

FOUR YEAR EXPENDITURE COMPARISON (S 000'S]




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the One Month Ending July 31, 2023

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jul Jul From Monthly % YTD YTD FromYTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL
FACILITIES $1,116,197 $1,108,078 $8,118 0.7% $1,116,197 $1,108,078 $8,118 0.7%
CARGO AND HANGARS 14,985 14,623 362 2.5% 14,985 14,623 362 2.5%
1,131,182 1,122,701 8,480 0.8% 1,131,182 1,122,701 8,480 0.8%
CONCESSION REVENUE 81,720 60,306 21414 35.5% 81,720 60,306 21,414 35.5%
FEE REVENUE
AVIATION FEES - -
FUEL FLOWAGE 116,812 63,038 53,775 85.3% 116,812 63,038 53,775 85.3%
PSM TSALEO REVENUE 1,833 (1.833) (100.0%) 1,833 (1,833) (100.0%)
PSM SECURITY REVENUE 1,335 1,817 (582) (30.3%) 1,335 1,917 (582) (30.3%)
GOLF FEES 377,140 362,479 14,662 4.0% 377,140 362,479 14,662 4.0%
GOLF SIMULATORS 1,779 2,019 (240) (11.9%) 1,779 2,018 (240) (11.9%)
GOLF MEMBERSHIPS 50,689 50,625 64 0.1% 50,689 50,625 64 0.1%
GOLF LESSONS 9,878 11,107 (1,229) (11.1%) 9,878 11,107 (1,229) (11.1%)
MOORING FEES 37,677 39,583 (1,807) (4.8%) 37,677 39,583 (1,907) (4.8%)
PARKING 62,013 63,262 (1,249) (2.0%) 62,013 63,262 (1,249) (2.0%)
PIER USAGE FEES 8,141 9,167 (1,026) (11.2%) 8,141 9,167 (1,026) (11.2%)
REGISTRATIONS 12,695 18,917 (6,222) (32.9%) 12,695 18,917 (6,222) (32.9%)
TERMINAL FEES . - -
WHARFAGE AND DOCKAGE 500 51,667 (51,167) (99.0%) 500 51,667 (51,167) (99.0%)
678,659 675,614 3,046 0.5% 678,658 675,614 3,046 0.5%
FUEL SALES 119,240 187,265 (68,025) (36.3%) 119,240 187,265 (68,025) (36.3%)
INTEREST INCOME
LOAN INTEREST 2,699 3,000 (301) (10.0%) 2,699 3,000 (301)  (10.0%)
OTHER REVENUES
MERCHANDISE 47,931 51,016 (3,085) (6.0%) 47,931 51,016 (3,085) (6.0%)
ALL OTHER 43,419 52,096 (8,677) (16.7%) 43,419 52,096 (8,677) (16.7%)
91,350 103,112 11,762 11.4% 91,350 103,112 11,762 11.4%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 2,104,850 2,151,998 (47,148) (2.2%) 2,104,850 2,151,998 (47,148) (2.2%)
OPERATING EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
WAGES
BENEFITED REGULAR 390,201 451,624 61,422 13.6% 390,201 451,624 61,422 13.6%
BENEFITED OVERTIME 18,245 15,689 (2,555) (16.3%) 18,245 15,689 (2,555) (16.3%)
NON-BENEFITED REGULAR 125,761 122,365 (3,396) (2.8%) 125,761 122,365 (3,396) (2.8%)
NON-BENEFITED OVERTIME 3,420 3,810 390 10.2% 3,420 3,810 390 10.2%
ACCRUED VACATION BENEFITS (520) 250 770 308.0% (520) 250 770 308.0%
ACCRUED SICK T!ME BENEFITS 3,303 333 (2,969) (890.8%) 3,303 333 (2,969) (890.8%)
540,410 594,071 53,661 9.0% 540,410 594,071 53,661 9.0%
WAGE TRANSFERS OUT - -
540,410 594,071 53,661 9.0% 540,410 594,071 53,661 9.0%
BENERATS
DENTAL INSURANCE 5421 6,971 1,551 22.2% 5421 6,971 1,551 22.2%
HEALTH INSURANCE 105,011 115,305 10,293 8.9% 105,011 115,305 10,293 8.9%
LIFE INSURANCE 1,297 2,987 1,690 56.6% 1,297 2,987 1,680 56.6%
NEWHAMPSHIRE RETIREMENT 52,508 65,342 12,835 19.6% 52,508 65,342 12,835 19.6%
POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS 10,922 12,015 1,092 9.1% 10,922 12,015 1,082 9.1%
EMPLOYEE DRUG TEST 257 170 (87) (51.2%) 257 170 87) (51.2%)
OPEB EXPENSE - -
EMPLOYER FICA 40,106 45,068 4,962 11.0% 40,106 45,068 4,962 11.0%
UNEMPLOYMENT INS - -
215,522 247858 32,336 13.0% 215,522 247,858 32,336 13.0%
BENEFIT TRANSFERS OUT - -
215,522 247,858 32,336 13.0% 215,522 247,858 32,336 13.0%
TOTAL WAGES & BENEATS 755,932 841,929 85,997 10.2% 755,932 841,929 85,997 10.2%




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the One Month Ending July 31, 2023

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jul Jul From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
AIRFIELD MAINTENANCE 10,487 4,875 (5612) (115.1%) 10487 4875 (6612) (115.1%)
COMVID-18 d -
SOIL & VEGETATION CONTROL 28,236 10,588 (17,649) (166.7%) 28,236 10,588 (17,649) (166.7%)
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING 4,241 14,398 10157 70.5% 4,241 14,398 10,157 70.5%
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 34,235 34,222 (12) (0.0%) 34,235 34,222 12) (0.0%)
FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 95,382 85739 (9.,653) (11.3%) 95,392 85,739 (9,653) (11.3%)
LANDSCAPING 7.151 4,296 (2,856) (66.5%) 7,151 4,296 (2,856) (66.5%)
NAVIGATION MAINTENANCE 710 4,792 4,082 852% 710 4792 4,082 85.2%
OTHER EXPENSES = -
SECURITY 8,572 4,284 (4,288) (100.1%) 8572 4,284 (4,288) (100.1%)
SNOW REMOVAL - -
EXPENSE TRANSFERS - -
189,024 163,194 (25,830) (15.8%) 188,024 163,194 (25830) (15.8%)
WAGE & BENEFIT TRANSFER IN - =
189,024 163,194 (25,830) {15.8%) 189,024 163,194 (25.830) (15.8%)
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
BAD DEBT EXPENSE - -
BANK FEES 20,178 20,380 202 1.0% 20,178 20,380 202 1.0%
COMPUTER EXPENSES 3,662 9,167 5,505 60.0% 3,662 9,167 5,505 60.0%
DISCOUNTS AND LATE FEES (398) (189) 209 (110.2%) (398) (189) 209 (110.2%)
EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000 11,921 8,658 (3,363) (39.3%) 11,921 8,558 (3,363) (39.3%)
FEES AND LICENSES 3,854 6,344 2,490 39.2% 3,854 6,344 2,490 39.2%
INSURANCE 35,505 35375 (130) (0.4%) 35,505 35375 (130) 0.4%)
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 2,406 1,922 (484) (25.2%) 2,406 1922 (484) (25.2%)
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 786 4383 3,606 82.1% 786 4393 3,606 82.1%
SUPPLIES 8,178 7.082 (2,086) (29.4%) 9,178 7,002 (2,088) (29.4%)
TELEPHONES AND COMMUNICATIONS 15,215 17,075 1,860 10.89% 16,215 17.075 1,860 10.9%
TRAVEL AND MILEAGE 221 3,182 2971 93.1% 221 3,192 2,971 93.1%
OTHER EXPENSES 1,342 5,777 4,435 76.8% 1,342 5777 4,435 76.8%
103,870 119,086 15,213 12.8% 103,870 119,086 15,213 12.8%
UTILITIES
ELECTRICITY 62,801 81,086 18,285 225% 62,801 81,086 18,285 22.5%
ELECTRICITY TRANSFERS - -
HEATING OlIL. = -
NATURAL GAS 1740 1,313 (427) (32.5%) 1,740 1,313 427) (32.5%)
NATURAL GAS TRANSFERS - -
PROPANE 2,344 1,993 (351) (17.6%) 2,344 1,993 (351) (17 .6%)
WASTE REMOVAL 5834 14,8615 8,781 60.1% 5,834 14615 8,781 60.1%
WASTE REMOVAL TRANSFERS - -
WATER 3,212 13,871 10,659 76.8% 3212 13,871 10,659 76.8%
WATER TRANSFERS - -
75,931 112,878 36,947 32.7% 75,931 112,878 36,947 32.7%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AUDIT 9,223 9,692 469 48% 9,223 9,692 469 4.8%
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 11,336 13,790 2,454 17.8% 11,336 13,790 2,454 17.8%
LEGAL 10,975 15,600 4,625 29.6% 10,975 15,600 4625 29.6%
LEGAL PERMIT IMPLEMENT 14,583 14,583 100.0% 14,583 14,583 100.0%
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 4,691 16,617 11,827 71.8% 4,691 16,617 11,927 71.8%
36,225 70,282 34,058 48.5% 36,225 70,282 34,058 48.5%
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
ADVERTISING 3,164 3,242 78 2.4% 3,164 3,242 78 24%
OTHER MARKETING 13,251 20,783 7,632 36.2% 13,251 20,783 7,532 36.2%
FLIGHT INCENTIVES - -
16415 24,025 7,609 31.7% 16,415 24,025 7,609 31.7%
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
COAST TROLLEY 10,000 10,000 - 10,000 10,000 -
FUEL 82,251 143,374 61,123 42.6% 82,251 143,374 61,123 42.6%
GOLF CART LEASE 21,082 20,717 (365) (1.8%) 21,082 20,717 (365) 1.8%)
MERCHANDISE 26,713 38,262 11,549 30.2% 26,713 38,262 11,549 30.2%
140,046 212,353 72,307 34.1% 140,046 212,353 72,307 34.1%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,317,443 1,643,747 226,301 14.7% 1,317,443 1,643,747 226,301 14.7%
OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS) 787,407 608,251 179,154 29.5% 787,407 608,261 179,154 29.6%
DEPRECIATION 609,560 626,802 17,343 28% 609,560 626,902 17,343 2.8%
AMORTIZATION - -
NON-OPERATING (INCOME)/EXPENSES
INTEREST EXPENSE 833 833 100.0% 833 833 100.0%
INTERESTINCOME (39,802) (7,735) 32,167  (415.8%) (39.902) (7,735) 32,167 (415.8%)
NON-OPERATING GRANT FUNDING - -
GAIN/LOSS ON ASSETS - -
OTHER NON-OPERATING - -
(39.902) (6.902) 33,000 (478.1%) (38,902) (6,902) 33,000 (478.1%)

NET OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS) 217,749 {11,749) 229,496 (19563.4%) 217,749 {11,749) 229,496 (1963.4%)




881 +8 b3 ¥ (3§
Z o 3 3 L 3ALN03 3
T % T 0 ONILIING YW
1 2 T S3DUNO53Y NYWNH
4 1 T A90T0NKHD3L
¥ v - 3 LU0V MVA
[4 E 3 s o3l .. 3
& b T £ ONRENIONT NYIILIT
M B 0 z 2z JONVYNY 155%/d0 dINDF
99 9S & [2 Q 3ISHNOD 4109 e | (NoLTivIOJAdaNG
M,, - N.: M: T ALROHLNY LH0d insdo) " woanos |
b ARINES ; TYONOaIVI
1¢4 - ZT i Z 18O Y WS au_._.-.__utu i .. e
9 4 4 8L - SONVNILN W e | GOOANN 40 dinD3
peugEuRg T 2 o INIOY SO | OTEEYISIN
) 338t ; e —- ok,
WLoL | jeuosess -vol vnﬁmnm o i : — AINDIVIOW | P : .
b i ] Jhigjes e !
i Ranoy Auyn3s | — \ | eovsdo ANV sl
_waws | iNIovsd0 | | NOLNE | S | ingao)
- B ] Y/ NVDNDEE | =i
. : et 155% ==
SNOLLISOd Q3 TIH4 - SISATYNY J4VLS INJHNND N ALMA3S | e | Tomoway ! (0NN oy
_ | | EEES._ " insovsao | ovn | e L —
HOH. = | | | HonoNOOIW | NV ! B
- | st || || mmmmnen. i In3do) b 904Nt
_ T BNISAVA/NINGY — MoLsuye
| WomNvH (o uarsvm | R ALNI3S . -
. oEL. e L NowmvH HOABYH 31HD IN3OV 540 owIgL0d | 40 4IND3 ——
I aNvEw | . HIDYNWW | IE. ) | AHOmM = = ATIOVED ! | d0 dinD2
4 1 ' — PN IR “ - 1
aomwy | NVWIEOT T 1 oY (et S T eeia s ||
i 1oL dvdanz | o {2} ¥3isvw e _ :
" 5 L L SANNOYD g A e [~ HOSHVHIAIMD | 1 h!ﬂv‘.g _ 40 _ (e
"’ s —" _ _auvae. ! Ad S | é.-.:u | EEFL _ 5.5(.& _ 1 " OV3IT LN _
L ONISYROuNG/dY Lo 7T I | iN3do) ._ e e ) P e A NI | ..._mazuhm__...n._ | HLHOMODOM
—wmon | _ 3531y _u Wm .. ugdng Fw«. o “Hm.w—uu_.ioﬂ_ 1SISSY NIWOY | > ) = .
NSy | 0D f Tl - m = , AW L T o e
= zswu.uuuﬂ iids .l.il,._ L e | ISISSYNINGY | 3ymnom | L S TR vl | 1SISSY NINOY
o A A " 5 1| Inasol | |
LNVWAI0D i || OM8VOd | -NPaae, WO HIOVNWYW | | ! —_ L STONAC | . Nmngo . e
i | wadns3sunod! 1404 1S5V FTINVTIAWOD r_ = e R '8
TINVINAO3IY | o — vaH) | | inaan) _ L NOWIANT | WEEVNVW | 3dSININGD| | OMIOOVAZISISY | MIDYNUW | o
OIS A 10202 T DT —- 0, i ! 540 180ANIY wuold | NIWOYSIO | JINYNIINIVIN Mgy |
| INVTWO) | s | SHIMNYA WALSAS 11
s | o | ] Lmvige | _HEMNYA | ago | anex | oo
TUSNOIYTIN™ | soNINNYT | " SNIUFINION | N & ¥y
(DNVNE CTWIOVAVIN | . azactaws | NOuway YOLD3¥1A 4404 J0uoL0 | | sNouvNdO | i
. 304012390 _ TYYINID 1 HOW HOLIAWO _ . INODYYIN Wi e GO._.UmEn__._
_avoneny (| ouma | iwisgao>..! | AowImOd | e | asanonod. | wItvHIN OIS
adh - ; ¥ I LL__S3aeei i - - : a
Ep— | {N3d0) _
INvISISSY | [ AINHOLLY |
NIWOY 33X | _ | odwis
13aNo | R
- —- T | ASISSY |
| NG "NINQY 333
L €9 Wiol wensoMowe | ..
VA ow _.S : ALNdIQ { e 3 ey
| GOSNOINTTR | - eioans _ €T/8/6 40 SV

- K 1UVHD NOLLVZINVOYO
INIHIND

SNOLLISOd (BL1ENSE TY101




ASSETS

Cash and Investments
Accounts Receivable - Net
Inventories

Prepaids

RESTRICTED ASSETS
Cash and Investments
Current Receivables
Loans Receivable - NHFL
Due within 1 Year
Due in more than 1 Year
TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Leases Receivable-Net of Current Portion
Land
Construction-in-Process
Other Capital Assets - Net
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension
OPEB

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

Retainage
Accounts Payable for Capital Assets
Offset to Accounts Payable for Capital
Unearned Revenues
Long-Term Liabilities

Net Pension Liability

Net OPEB Liability

Due in more than 1 Year

RESTRICTED LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Due within 1 Year

Due in more than 1 Year

TOTAL LIABILITIES
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension
OPEB
Lease Revenue

NET POSITION

Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted For:
Rewolving Loan Fishery Fund
Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance
Foreign Trade Zone
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statement of Net Position
For the One Month Ending July 31,2023

2024 2023
Ending Ending
$14,080,443 $10,105,291

5,613,630 8,136,784
465,631 413,759
259,253 237,251

20,418,957 18,893,085

476,671 357,816
66,196 24,599
117,494 113,204

944 477 1,050,004
1,604,839 1,645,623
211,784,243 197,230,941

7,520,786 7,520,786

3,861,640 10,539,910

86,178,614 77,539,022
309,345,283 292,830,660
331,369,079 313,269,367

1,426,696 1,424,984

1,621,805 2,279,876

2,742 666 2,712,695

66,301 85,000
163,839

(163,839)

521,715 544,021

5,286,773 4,279,644

5,835,603 7,378,664
347,529 344,202

14,800,586 15,344,227

1,319

1,319
14,801,905 15,344,227
228,607 1,382,954
2,087,794 1,651,884
209,943,833 198,471,605

97,561,040 95,435,879

1,267,978 1,250,449

27,250 24,367
17,433 12,919
8,481,740 3,399,943
107,355,441 100,123,558

/



OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT inc/ Security
For the One Month Ending July 31, 2023

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jul Jul From Monthly % YD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
$58,224 $56,552 $1,672 3.0% $58,224 $56,552 $1,672 3.0%
$2,661 $2,635 $26 1.0% $2,661 $2,635 $26 1.0%
$5,229 $1,744 $3,485 199.8% $5,229 $1,744 $3,485 199.8%
$145,886 $95,552 $50,334 52.7% $145,886 $95,552 $50,334 52.7%
$2,185 $16,250 ($14,065) (86.6%) $2,185 $16,250 ($14,065) (86.6%)
214,185 172,733 41,452 24.0% 214,185 172,733 41,452 24.0%
115,582 126,667 11,085 8.8% 115,582 126,667 11,085 8.8%
98,085 70,020 (28,065) (40.1%) 98,085 70,020 (28,065) (40.1%)
32,541 44420 11,879 26.7% 32,541 44,420 11,879 26.7%
40,063 54,692 14,629 26.7% 40,063 54,692 14,629 26.7%
5355 9,316 3,961 42.5% 5,355 9316 3,961 42.5%
9,452 7,292 (2.160) (29.6%) 9,452 7,292 (2,160) (29.6%)
301,078 312,407 11,329 3.6% 301,078 312,407 11,329 3.6%
(86,893) (139,674) 52,781 37.8% (86,893) (139,674) 52,781 37.8%
(1) : 0 1 - (1) .0 1 -
360,367 389,731 29,364 7.5% 360,367 389,731 29,364 7.5%
(447,259) (529,405) (82,146) 15.5% (447,259) {529,405) (82,146) 15.5%
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
For the One Month Ending July 31, 2023
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jul Jul From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
12,324 11,988 337 2.8% 12,324 11,988 337 2.8%
267 (267)  (100.0%) 267 (267) (100.0%)
5788 7,791 (2,003) (25.7%) 5,788 7,791 (2,003) (25.7%)
92 (92) (100.0%) 92 (92) (100.0%)
18,112 20,138 (2,025) {10.1%) 18,112 20,138 (2,025) {10.1%)
5,345 4,027 (1,319) (32.7%) 5,345 4,027 (1,319) (32.7%)
5,298 3,595 (1,703) (47 .4%) 5,298 3,595 (1,703) (47.4%)
3,803 3,686 (117) (3.2%) 3,803 3,686 (117} (3.2%)
1,770 1,767 (3) (0.2%) 1,770 1,767 3) (0.2%)
1,111 1,028 (83) (8.1%) 1,111 1,028 (83) (8.1%)
125 125 100.0% 125 125 100.0%
4,651 6,233 1,582 25.4% 4,651 6,233 1,582 25.4%
21,978 20,461 (1,518) (7.4%) 21,978 20,461 (1,518) (7.4%)
(3,866) (323) (3,544) 1092.3% (3,866) (323) (3,544) 1092.3%
35,100 39,328 4,228 10.8% 35,100 39,328 4,228 10.8%
(38,966) {39,651) 684 (1.7%) (38,966) (39,651) 684 (1.7%)

7




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTLLITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - TRADEPORT OPERATIONS
For the One Month Ending July 31,2023

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Jul Jul From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
$1,021,459 $1,017,474 $3,985 04% $1,021,459 $1,017474 $3,985 0.4%
2312 2,083 229 11.0% 2312 2,083 229 11.0%
1,023,771 1,019,557 4,214 0.4% 1,023,771 1,019,557 4,214 0.4%
13,997 25,570 11573 453% 13,997 25,570 11,573 453%
7486 7,884 398 51% 7,486 7,884 398 51%
7,184 8,645 1,461 16.9% 7,184 8,645 1,461 16.9%
247 247 100.0% 247 247  100.0%
83 83 100.0% 83 83  100.0%
10,000 10,000 - 10,000 10,000 -
38,667 52,429 13,762 26.2% 38,667 52,429 13,762 26.2%
985,104 967,128 17,976 19% - 985,104 967,128 17976 1.9%
65,450 68,885 3,435 5.0% 65,450 68,885 3435 5.0%
919,654 898,243 21,412 2.4% 919,654 898,243 21,412 2.4%




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS

BUILDING AND FACILITIES

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE

UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

MARKETING AND PROMOTION

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS
OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES*
*Excluding Depreciation

OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - GOLF COURSE

For the One Month Ending July 31, 2023

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jul Jul From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
55,601 54,695 906 1.7% 55,601 54,695 906 1.7%
439,486 426,230 13,256 31% 439,486 426,230 13,256 3.1%
47,931 51,016 (3,085) (6.0%) 47,931 51,016 (3,085) (6.0%)
1,551 4,442 (2,891) (65.1%) 1,651 4,442 (2.891) (65.1%)
544,569 536,383 8,187 1.5% 544,569 536,383 8,187 1.5%
130,309 135,750 5440 4.0% 130,309 135,750 5,440 4.0%
55,840 30,289 (25,551) (84.4%) 55,840 30,289 (25.551) (84.4%)
32,354 27,892 (4,462) (16.0%) 32,354 27,892 (4,462) (16.0%)
16,090 27,772 11,683 42.1% 16,090 27,772 11,683 42.1%
2,204 3,301 1,097 33.2% 2,204 3,301 1,097 33.2%
2,931 4,142 1,210 29.2% 2931 4,142 1,210 29.2%
47,795 58,979 11,184 19.0% 47,795 58,879 11,184 19.0%
287,523 288,125 602 0.2% 287,523 288,125 602 0.2%
257,046 248,258 8,789 35% [asTods 248,258 8,789 3.5%
(31,255) (17) 31,238 (187392.8%) (31,255) a7n 31,238 (187392.8%)
32,489 31,808 (681) (2.1%) 32,489 31,808 (681) (2.1%)
255,812 216,467 39,346 18.2% 255,812 216,467 39,346 18.2%
COURSE
PRO SHOP OPERATIONS |FOOD/BEV SIMULATOR TOTAL
47931 439,221 55,638 W79 544,569
31,093 227,675 23,666 5,089 287,523
16,838 211,546 31,972 (3:310) 57048




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS-UNRESTRICTED
For the One Month Ending July 31,2023

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jul Jul From Monthly % YD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL $32,513 $32,053 $460 1.4% $32513 $32,063 $460 1.4%
CARGO AND HANGARS R R
CONCESSION REVENUE 20,890 3,600 17,290 480.3% 20,890 3,600 17,290 480.3%
FEE REVENUE 83,177 140,080 (56,903) (40.6%) 83,177 140,080 (56,903) (40.6%)
FUEL SALES 113,452 179,473 (66,022) (36.8%) 113,452 179,473 (66,022) (36.8%)
INTEREST - -
MERCHANDISE - R
OTHER REVENUE 38,005 32,320 5685 17.6% 38,005 32,320 5,685 17.6%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 288,037 387,526 {99,489) (25.7%) 288,037 387,526 (99,489) (25.7%)
EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS 151,788 161,890 10,101 6.2% 151,788 161,890 10,101 6.2%
BUILDING AND FACILITIES 6,071 19,385 13,315 68.7% 6,071 18,385 13315 68.7%
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 10,592 13,850 3258 23.5% 10,592 13,850 3,258 23.5%
UTILITIES 9,788 19,598 9,810 50.1% 9,788 19,598 9,810 50.1%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,603 7,629 4,025 52.8% 3,603 7,629 4,025 52.8%
MARKETING AND PROMOTION 249 217 (32) (14.8%) 249 217 (32) (148%)
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 77,600 137,141 59,541 43.4% 77,600 137,141 59,641 43.4%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 259,691 359,710 100,018 27.8% 259,691 359,710 100,018 27.8%
OPERATING INCOME 28,346 27,816 528 1.9% 28,346 27,816 528 1.9%
NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE (7,682) (183) 7499 (4090.4%) (7.682) (183) 7499 (4090.4%)
DEPRECIATION 102,243 82,720 (19,5623) (23.6%) 102,243 82,720 (19,523)  (23.6%)
NET OPERATING INCOME (66,215) (54,721) (11,496) 21.0% (66,215) (54,721) (11,496} 21.0%
RYE HAMPTON |PORTS. MARKET |HARBOR
BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS |[HARBOR |HARBOR ASHPIER [ST. MGMT ADMIN TOTAL
OPERATING REVENUES 77,184 88,641 33,416 39,058 49,738 0 288,037
OPERATING EXPENSES* 46,092 73,136 33,354 34,280 40,792 32,037 259,691
*Excluding Depreciation
OPERATING INCOME 31,092 15,505 62 4,778 8,946 (32,037) 28,345

10




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION k

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - FOREIGN TRADE ZONE

For the One Month Ending July 31, 2023

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jul Jul From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %

FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
$4,000 $2,000 $2,000 100.0% $4,000 $2,000 $2,000 100.0%
4,000 2,000 2,000 100.0% 4,000 2,000 2,000 100.0%
104 104 100.0% 104 104 100.0%
708 708 100.0% 708 708 100.0%
812 813 100.0% 812 813 100.0%
4,000 1,188 2,813 236.8% 4,000 1,188 2813 236.8%
0 0 0 60.6% 0 0 0 60.6%
4,000 1,188 2,812 236.8% 4,000 1,188 2,812 236.8%

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - HARBOR DREDGING
For the One Month Ending July 31, 2023
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jul Jul From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %

FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
8,775 10,000 (1,225) (12.3%) 8,775 10,000 (1,225) (12.3%)
700 583 117 20.0% 700 583 17 20.0%
9,475 10,583 {1,108) (10.5%) 9,475 10,583 (1,108) (10.5%)
5917 5917 100.0% 5,917 5917 100.0%
41 1,000 959 95.9% 41 1,000 959 95.9%
41 6,917 6,876 99.4% 41 6,917 6,876 99.4%
9,434 3,666 5,767 167.3% 9,434 3,666 5,767 187.3%
(732) (35) 697 (1991.0%) (732) (35) 697 (1991.0%)
6,059 5917 (142) (2.4%) 6,059 5,917 (142) (2.4%)
4,107 (2,216) 6,322 (285.4%) 4,107 {(2,216) 6,322 (285.4%)

11




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - REVOLVING LOAN FUND

For the One Month Ending July 31,2023

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Jul Jul From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Variance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL - -
CARGO AND HANGARS - -
CONCESSION REVENUE - B
FEE REVENUE - =
FUEL SALES - -
INTEREST 2,699 3,000 (301) (10.0%) 2,699 3,000 (301) (10.0%)
MERCHANDISE - R
OTHER REVENUE 75 (75)  (100.0%) 75 (75) (100.0%)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 2,699 3,075 (376) (12.2%) 2,699 3,075 (376) (12.2%9)
EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS - =
BUILDING AND FACILITIES - R
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 42 42 100.0% 42 42 100.0%
UTILITIES - -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,319 1,250 (69) (5.5%) 1,318 1,250 (69) (5.5%)
MARKETING AND PROMOTION - i
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES . ;
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,319 1,292 (27) (2.1%) 1,319 1,292 (27) (2.1%)
OPERATING INCOME 1,380 1,783 (403) (22.6%) 1,380 1,783 (403) (22.6%)
NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE (25) 25 - (25) 25 _
DEPRECIATION - R
NET OPERATING INCOME 1,405 1,783 (378) (21.2%) 1,405 1,783 (378) (21.2%
REVOLVING LOAN FUND ($ 000's) BALANCE AT | BALANCEAT
7-31-2023 06-30-2023
CASH BALANCES
GENERAL FUNDS 205 194
SEQUESTERED FUNDS = -
205 194
LOANS OUTSTANDING (20)
CURRENT 117 17
LONG TERM 944 954
1,061 1,071
TOTAL CAPITAL BASE 1,266 1,265
CAPTIAL UTILIZATION RATE -% * 83.8% 84.7%

*EXCLUDES SEQUESTERED FUNDS

12




SUMMARY OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL RECEIVABLES
AS OF JULY 31, 2023

000's
- ) BUSINESS UNIT GRANT EXPENDED TO PDA RECEIVED BALANCE AMOUNT
PROJECT AWARD DATE SHARE TO DATE DUE PDA SUBMITTED
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT & TRADEPORT 10,086 879,329 (48,978) 649,692 206,951 13,022
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT 150 3 0 0 3 0
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS 25,028 14,627 0 14,475 124 124
35,633 35,264 893,959 {48,978) 664,167 207,078 13,146
SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROCESS
AS OF JULY 31, 2023
($000's)
PROJECT NAME prercii i i e A el
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 74) 11 = o o 11
TERMINAL EXPANSION PROJECT 46 - - - 46
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY RECONSTRUCTION 79 14 . 14 93
NH AVE RIGHT HAND TURN LANE 49 o S = 49
BADGE TRAINING & SOFTWARE 45 = = = 45
TERMINAL ACCESS CONTROL UPGRADE = 42 = 42 42
JET BRIDGE REHAB = 45 = 45 45
PAINT MACHINE UPGRADES = 7 (7) = z
ARRIVALS HALL EXPANSION (AIP 76) 103 = S = 103
ARRIVALS HALL EXPANSION (NON-GRANT) 726 = = = 726
PSM MOBILE RADIO PURCHASE = = = = =
1,059 108 @ 101 1160
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
JOHN DEERE PULL ROTARY CUTTER 11 = = 0 11
SRE CARRIER VEHICLE WITH PLOW = 3 = 3 3
11 3 1] 3 14
GOLF COURSE
WATER FILLING STATION 4 = o S
4 [} 0 1] 4
IT/ADMIN/TRADEPORT
WEBSITE UPGRADES = 6 = 6 6
HVAC REPLACEMENT (55 INTERNATIONAL) 80 45 (125) (80) =
80 51 125 (74) 6
MAINTENANCE
JOHN DEERE CAB TRACTOR 97 o = 0 97
JOHN DEERE FLEX WING ROTARY CUTTER 32 = = 0 32
JOHN DEERE Z997R TRACTOR ' 22 - (22) 22 0
151 1] (22) =22 129
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (DPH)
MAIN PIER (BUILD GRANT) 2,282 = ° = 2,282
HAMPTON DOCK REPLACEMENT (ARPA) 131 5 © = 131
PFP BRACING & DECKING (ARPA) 123 = 2 3 123
RYE FUEL DISPENSER 13 2 = 5 13
2,549 0 0 0 2,549
TOTAL 3.854 162 154 8 3,862 13



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS FOR THE
NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDING
MAY 31, 2024

\ BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
— SEPTEMBER 21, 2023

INTERNATIONAL




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW
SEPTEMBER 1, 2023 TO MAY 31, 2024

(EXCLUDING DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) (% 000's)
($000's) AMOUNT  [TOTAL FUND BALANCES BRI | [BALANCEAT
8-31-2023 | 6-30-2023
OPENING FUND BALANCE 12,953 S 505 5
SOURCES OF FUNDS DESIGNATED 14 14
GRANT AWARDS (SEE PAGE 4) 3,601 TOTAL 12,967 9,582
TRADEPORT TENANTS 8218 STSChSSIon
MUNICPAL SERVICE FEE (COP) 2,241
GOLF COURSE FEE AND CONCESSION REVENUES 1775 AT THIS TIME, THE PDA DOES NOT ANTICIPATE THE NEED
TO UTILIZE 17'S CREDIT FACILITIES WITH THE PROVIDENT
REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT (PROVIDENT BANK) 0  BANK TO FINANCE PROJECTED NON-GRANT RELATED CAPITAL
EXPENDITURES AND OR WORKING CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS.
PSMAIRPORT- LEASES, FUEL FLOWAGE FEESANDPARKING 1,504
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT HANGAR AND FUEL REVENUES 197
17,536
USES OF FUNDS
OPERATING EXPENSES 10,407
 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- NON-GRANT (SEE PAGE 9 5693
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- GRANT (SEE PAGE 4) 4,301
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE (COP) 1.400
21,801
NET CASH FLOW (4,265)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 8,688
PROJECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES
12,000
S 10,000 - PROJECTED
S . LASH $8,688
£ 8,000 T —
6,000 " PROJECTED
4’000 ; i : e o DEBT$ 0
SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY
—— UNRESTRICTED CASH
BANK DEBT
THE PDA RENEWED ITS REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT (RLOC) REVOLVING LINEOF CREDIT | Aug-23 Alig-22
WITH PROVIDENT BANK. THE PRINCIPAL LOAN AMOUNT IS $7 CURRENT INTEREST RATE 7.86% 215%

MILLION WITH A TERMINATION DATE OF DECEMBER 31,2025.

ASIS

THE TERMS ARE 1 MONTH FHLB (CLASSIC) PLUS 250 B

POINTS.




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW ( EXCLUDING DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS)

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

($000's)

[CASHFLOW-PDA | sep [ oot | Nov [ DEc | JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | WAY | ToTAL
OPENING FUND BALANCE 12,953 _ 13,075 _13,096 _11,379 11,540 10076 _ 9689 _ 8405 8682 _ 12953

SOURCES OF FUNDS
GRANT AWARDS (seePaGe#4) - 105 408 1,377 512 337 322 270 270 3,601
TRADEPORT TENANTS 891 916 937 895 910 940 884 916 929 8,218
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE 147 453 147 147 453 147 147 453 147 2,241
GOLF COURSE 360 284 156 61 36 65 90 273 450 1,775
PORTSMOUTH AIRFORT- (PSM) 55 73 32 36 36 32 154 40 65 523
PSMPAY FOR PARKING 18 24 36 37 32 50 87 105 56 445
PSM FLOWAGE FEES 70 75 46 60 34 66 47 88 50 536
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT 23 23 23 20 18 19 23 28 26 197
EXTERNAL FINANCING- NET o = a E - = - = 3 =
1,564 1953 _ 1785 _ 2633 _ 2031 _ 1656 _ 1754 _ 2167 1993 17,536

USE OF FUNDS

(CS‘E‘EP';’;; SRANT (RCE AN 25 552 1596 543 360 325 300 300 300 4,301
?&Px;s e E 263 284 798 736 602 570 1,525 420 495 5,693
OPERATING EXPENSES 1,154 1096 1,108 1193 1133 1,148 1213 1470 1192 10407
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE - - - 3 1,400 . . . B} 1,400
' 1,442 1,932 3,502 2472 3,495 2043 3,038 1,890 1987 _ 21,801
NET CASH FLOW 122 21 (A7) 161 (1464)  (387)  (1,284) 277 6 (4.265)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 13,075 _ 13,096 _ 11,379 11,540 10,076 _ 9689 _ 8405 _ 8682 8588 8,688




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

GRANT REIMBURSEMENT CAPITAL PROJECTS (excLupIvG THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) ($ 000's)
[GRANT FUNDEDPROJECTS | sEp | ocT | Nov [ oec | uav | FeB | mar | AR | mAY | TOTAL
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
ARRIVALS HALL EXPANSION - 100 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 2,200
PEASE BOULEVARD-ARBORETUM DR RT TURN LN 10 10 10 10 g = = - - 40
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY DESIGN 15 15 15 20 o] = - - - 65
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 69) - 377 - - - - - - - 377
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 74) - = 1,211 - - - = - - 1,211
25 502 1,536 330 300 300 300 300 _ 300 3,893
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
WILDLIFE FENCE DESIGN - 35 35 35 35 = = B = 140
TERMINAL PARKING LOT DESIGN - 15 25 25 25 25 = - = 115
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT - - - 153 - = - - _ 153
< 50 60 213 60 25 - - . 408
TRADEPORT
TOTAL GRANT REIMBURSEMENT PROJECTS 25 552 1,596 543 360 325 300 300 300 4,301
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS (exa upING THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) ($ 000’s)
[GRANT AWARDS | s [ oct | Nov [ DEC | JAN | FEB | MAR | APR MAY | TOTAL
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
ARRIVALS HALL EXPANSION - = - 150 270 270 270 270 270 1,500
PEASE BOULEVARD-ARBORETUM DR RT TURN LN - 15 - 15 - 15 = = - 45
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY DESIGN - 90 - - 45 3 - - - 135
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 69) - - 377 - - - - - - 377
SRE CARRIER VEHICLE ( AIP 74) - g - 1,150 - - - - - 1,150
LOWERY LANE PAVING (AIP 70) - = = = - - » - - -
= 105 377 1,315 315 285 270 270 270 3,207
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
WILDLIFE FENCE DESIGN - - 31 31 31 31 31 = - 155
TERMINAL PARKING LOT DESIGN - - = 31 21 21 21 - - 94
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT - - B - 145 - - = - 145
- E 31 62 197 52 52 - = 394
TRADEPORT
TOTAL GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS - 105 408 1,377 512 337 322 270 _ 270 3,601




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

NON-GRANT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (Exaupm THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) (5 000's)
NON-GRANT CAPITAL SEP oct NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY TOTAL
PROJECTS i~ - > Sy el = - e Sl || e——
TECHNOLOGY/ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE 365 MIGRATION 18 9 = - - - - - - 18
PAYCHEX PAYROLL KIOSKS ** - - 5 - = o - = 3 5
SERVER UPGRADE-DPH** 10 - - - - - - b s 10
WEBSITE UPGRADES 28 = - - - s o = S 28

56 - 5 - - - = o - 61
GOLF COURSE
COURSE EQUIPMENT = - - - 43 - 140 - - 183
EVENTS CENTER STUDY** E : 10 20 20 20 20 20 20 130
VIDEO SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM** - 20 20 - - - - - J 40
ICE MACHINES 9 s s - . - . - . 9
IRRIGATION REPAIRS** - - S 100 = = - - z 100
9 20 30 120 63 20 160 20 20 462
PORYSMOUTH AIRPORT
MOBILE RADIO UPGRADE - - 20 50 - - - - = 70
FENCE CONSTRUCTION ** o 40 - - - - - = o 40
GENERATOR UPGRADE ** - 10 - = = = = - - 10
CBP INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS** - - - - = = s - - o
JETBRIDGE REHAB = = 106 = o = - - = 106
PAY FOR PARKING UPGRADES - - 35 B = - = _ b 35
SRE (AIP 69) NON-FUNDED - - 150 = 5 3 . - N 150
PEDESTRIAN SIDEWALKS** o o = = = - o = 75 75
ARRIVALS HALL EXPANSION-CONSTRUCTION s 100 200 400 400 400 400 400 400 2,700
FLIGHLINE RD PIPE RELOCATION®= - - - - - - 750 - = 750
= 150 511 450 400 400 1,150 400 475 3,936
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
SRE DOOR REPLA CEMENT™ 20 = L - = R R - . 20
FUEL SYSTEM CREDIT CARD ** = 5 S s = = - - - s
RENOVATION WORK-TERMINAL BLDG = 15 s - : - s = . 15
TOW BEHIND MOWER A TTACHMENT 11 = = 5 i - - 0 3 11
31 20 g - 5 o s - . 51
SECURITY - PORTSMOUTH ATRPORT
CCTV SECURITY GATES - = S 3 50 - E = . 50
BADGE PRINTER REPLACEMENT** - = - 5 5 = 20 3 - 20
REPLACE BADGING WORKSTATIONS = o 5 = = 90 = - 90
DURESS ALARM SYSTEMS = = - - - - - - - -
TRAINING VIDEO PRODUCTION - - 27 - - - s 5 S 27
BADGE READER & MEDIA REPLACEMENT - - - - 89 " = L ] L 89
SECURITY SYSTEM UPGRADE = - . 166 ! M - ! 4 166
= - 27 166 139 - 110 = = 442
SECURITY - SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
TRADEPORT
STORMWATER UPGRADES 9 = 25 = = = 25 = B 50
HVAC IMPROVEMENTS - 55 INTERNATIONAL - 44 = = - - - - - 44
- 44 25 5 s = 25 - - 94
MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE FLEET REPLACEMENT = = o = - 150 80 - . 230
PAINT MACHINE 15 o < S o a o E o 15
BUILDING INFRASTRUCTURE ** g S 50 = S 2 = - d 50
3D DIESEL TRACTORW/TOW BEHIND MOWER 130 - = o = - - < d 130
MOWER REPLACEMENT 22 3 E 3 - - - - - 22
PAINT REMOVAL MACHINE - 50 S = 5 = = a = 50
SNOW MELTER/HAUL ~ - 150 R - K - B R 150
167 50 200 - s 150 80 - - 647
TOTAL NON-GRANT CAPITAL PROJECTS 263 284 798 736 602 570 1,525 420 495 5,693

NOTE: **PENDING BOARD APPROVAL




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (UNRESTRICTED FUNDS)
CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW

SEPTEMBER 1, 2023 TO MAY 31, 2024 ($ 000's)
($000'S) AMOUNT TOTAL FUND BALANCEAT | BALANCEAT
OPENING FUND BALANCE 1.811 BALANCES 8/31/23 06/30/23
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 1,811 1,931
SOURCES OF FUNDS
DESIGNATED FUNDS 168 445
FACILITY RENTALS AND CONCESSIONS 370
1,97
FUEL SALES 479 979 2,376
REGISTRATIONS / WHARFAGE 630
MOORING FEES 475
PARKING FEES 33
1,987
USES OF FUNDS
PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS 1,267
FUEL PROCUREMENT 499
OPERATING EXPENSES 507
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 150
2423
NET CASH FLOW 436
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 1,375
CASH FLOW PROJECTION SENSITIVITIES INCLUDE: 1)ACCURACY OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
FORECAST AND USE OF HARBDOR DREDING AND PIER MAINTENANCE FUNDS 2) FUEL
CONSUMPTION AND 3) CONTINUED OVERSIGHT OF OPERATING EXPENSES
PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED CASH BALANCES
2,50
S 2,000
= J UNRESTRICTED
1,000 s
500 i :
SEPT ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

6



DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (UNRESTRICTED FUNDS)

CASH FLOW - DPH

OPENING FUND BALANCE
SOURCES OF FUNDS

FACILITY RENTALS AND CONCESSIONS

FUEL SALES

MOORING FEES

PARKING FEES
REGISTRATIONS / WHARFAGE

USE OF FUNDS
PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS
FUEL PROCUREMENT
UTILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER

NET CASH FLOW
CLOSING FUND BALANCE

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW ($000's)
SEP | OCT | NOV | DEC | JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | TOTAL
1811 1,702 _1,556 _1,393 1,311 1,248 10234 1458 1470 1811

38 42 ) 37 31 34 52 47 47 370
93 67 46 37 34 34 42 51 75 479

- . : : ] 100 275 100 - 475

13 6 " . - : 1 5 8 33
70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 630
214 185 158 144 135 238 440 273 200 1,987
149 154 136 146 129 127 142 144 140 1,267
120 121 87 30 19 19 19 28 56 499
13 10 10 13 13 18 17 30 9 133
14 12 11 10 10 11 11 12 13 104
20 20 20 20 20 20 20 40 20 200

7 14 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 70

: . 50 - : 50 - - 50 150

323 331 321 226 198 252 216 261 295 2,423
(109)  (146)  (163) (82) (63) (14) 224 12 95)  (436)
1,702 1,556 1393 1,311 1,248 1234 1458 1470 1375 1,375




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (RESTRICTED FUNDS)
CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW

SEPTEMBER 1, 2023 TO MAY 31, 2024 (3 000°s)

HARBOR DREDGING FUND REVOLVING LOAN FUND

($ 000's) AMOUNT ($ 000's) AMOUNT

OPENING FUND BALANCE 262 OPENING FUND BALANCE 102

SOURCES OF FUNDS SOURCES OF FUNDS
PIER USAGE FEES 81 LOAN REPAYMENTS 99
REGISTRATIONS 9 INTEREST INCOME-LOANS 30
GRANT FUNDING - INTEREST INCOME-FUND BALANCE .

29 129

USES OF FUNDS USES OF FUNDS
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 104 NEW LOANS PROJECTED 100
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 6 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 6
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES = PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15
ALL OTHER- (CBOC) 100 121

210 NET CASH FLOW 8
NET CASH FLOW (120)

CLOSING FUND BALANCE 142 CLOSING FUND BALANCE 110
FOREIGN TRADE ZONE TOTAL FUND BALANCEs |BALANCEAT| BALANCEAT
3 000" T 8/31/23 06/30/23
( s) ALeANGE = HARBOR DREDGING 262 248

D BALAN

GPENINGJFUN 2 REVOLVING LOAN FUND 102 194

SOURCES OF FUNDS FOREIGN TRADE ZONE 3 3
FACILITY RENTALS 10

367 445

ALL OTHER : = ==
10

USES OF FUNDS

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 2
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES i,
OTHER 6
8
NET CASH FLOW 2
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 5




>

INTERNATIONAL S {ntarnatinnal Dirvs  Dorkensaniis il (2801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director Q&

DATE: September 11, 2023

SUBJECT: Licenses / ROEs / Easements / Rights of Way

ok ok bk ok ok ok ok ok ook ok sk ook o sk s ook ook ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok ke o o s oo o s ok ok ok sk ok o s s s o s s ok o o o ok ok ok o o o o ok ok ok oo s ok ok ok o ok o o

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution
of License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry:

1. Name:
License:
Location:
Purpose:
Term:

ok Name:
License:
Location:
Purpose:

Term:

Lonza Biologics, Inc.

Right of Entry

55 International Drive, Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
Company outing

Thursday, September 7, 2023, at 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

American Red Cross, Northern New England Region

Right of Entry

Long Term Lot B Parking Lot — Exeter Street

The staging, loading, and unloading of vehicles, commodities, and
equipment.

Thursday, September 14, 2023, through October 15, 2023

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent regarding these Rights of Entry.

PABOARDMTG\2023\License Report 9-21-2023.docx

(3 TAKING YOU THERE

Phaone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 6034270433 www peasedev.org



.-
ASE

55 International Drive, Portsmaouth RH 03801

o1 —-

September 1, 2023

Gilson Dasilva, Associate Director, Engineering/Facilities
Lonza Biologics, Inc.

101 International Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Right of Entry — Lot Adjacent to 55 International Drive

Dear Mr. Dasilva:

This Right of Entry will authorize Lonz Biologics, Inc. members, officers, agents, servants
or employees, or others who may be on the property at their invitation or the invitation of any one
of them and their agents (collectively the “Lonza”) to enter upon the lot adjacent to 55 International ~
Drive (the “Premises™) as shown on Exhibit A for September 7, 2023 from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
for a company outing during the term of the Right of Entry and for no other use without the express
written consent of the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”). The use, occupation and
maintenance of the Premises shall be: (a) without cost or expense to the PDA; (b) subject to the
general supervision and approval of the PDA; and (c) subject to such rules and regulations as the
PDA may prescribe from time to time. This Right of Entry shall terminate at 5:00 p.m. on
September 7, 2023.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

1. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which
may arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state or repair of the Premises, or
the use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of Lonza.

2. Lonza understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a) allows only
temporary use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked at
will by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance
and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

3. Lonza agrees to assume all risks of loss or damage to property and injury or death

to persons by reason of or incident to the possession and/or use of the Premises, or the activities
conducted by it under this Right of Entry.

{3 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603 4336088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www. peasedev.org



September 1, 2023

Page Two
Re: Right of Entry — Lot Adjacent to 55 International Drive

4, Lonza expressly waives all claims against PDA for any such loss, damage, personal
injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of such possession and/or use of the
Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this Right of

Entry.

5. Lonza, and any agent or contractor of Lonza on the premises providing to the Pease
Development Authority satisfactory evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a
limit of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00), naming the Pease Development
Authority as additional insured.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall to the extent obtainable
contain (i) a provision that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of Lonz, which
would otherwise result in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or
limit the obligation of the insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained, (ii) an
agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days
prior written notice by registered mail to Pease Development Authority, (iii) provide that the
insurer shall have no right of subrogation against Pease Development Authority, (iv) a provision
that any liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-contributing
with respect to any insurance carried by PDA.

6. Lonza’s agreement herein that the Premises will be used on an *as is” condition.

7. Lonza’s agreement to leave the Premises in the same or better condition as existed
at the time of the event.

8. Lonza’s agreement to be responsible for snow removal during the term of this Right
of Entry, if required.

Please indicate by your signature below Lonza’s consent and return the same to me with
evidence of insurance as required.

Very truly yours,

AT = e
Paul E. Brean

Executive Director



Page Three
September 1, 2023
Re:  Right of Entry — Lot Adjacent to 55 International Drive

Agreed and accepted this 05 day of September , 2023

Lonza Biologics, Inc.

By: MM /@w

Print Name Christophe Royer

Print Title: Site Head - Lonza Portsmouth




Page Four
September 1, 2023
Re:  Right of Entry — Lot Adjacent to 55 International Drive

EXHIBIT “A”

PREMISES

;.
-
-
-
ig
=




.
EA

rl

2
-
m
[0}
z

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

Si=
c<
“mMlx
z iz
o B
-l
i 4
~m
<Zl
=il =

September 13, 2023

Via Email: marsha.haines2@redcross.org

Marsha Haines

American Red Cross, Northern New England Region
2 Maitland Street

Concord, NH 03301

RE: Right of Entry — Long Term Lot B Parking Lot
Exeter Street - Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Ms. Haines:

This letter agreement, when fully executed, will authorize the American Red Cross, Northern
New England Region (“ARCNNER?”), with an address set forth above, to enter upon and utilize a 180’
X 265 area of the Pease International Tradeport, located at the Long Term Lot B Parking Lot on
Exeter Street as shown on Exhibit A (the "Premises”), from September 14, 2023 through October 15,
2023 (the "Term") for the purposes of the staging, loading, and unloading of vehicles, commodities, and

equipment. The privileges granted under this Right of Entry will expire end of day on October 15,
2023, unless extended by the written agreement of the parties.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

1. ARCNNER's agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that
its signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risk of loss
or damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry
by any of its employees, agents, patrons, or invitees upon the Premises and/or the exercise of any of
the authorities granted herein. ARCNNER expressly waives all claims against the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA™) for any such loss, damage, personal injury or death caused by or
occurring as a consequence of ARCNNER's and its employees, agents, patrons, or invitees use of the
Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization.

2. ARCNNER’s agreement that this Right of Entry: (a) allows only temporary use of the
Premises; and (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis subject to PDA’s right and obligation to manage
the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient,
shall not constitute a nuisance and shall not cause disruption to other Tradeport activities.

TAKING YOU THERE



Page Two
September 14, 2023
RE: Right of Entry — Long Term Lot B Parking Lot
Exeter Street - Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

3. ARCNNER, and any agent or contractor of ARCNNER on the premises providing to the
Pease Development Authority satisfactory evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a
limit of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00), naming the Pease Development Authority as
additional insured.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain (i) a provision that no
act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of ARCNNER, which would otherwise result in
forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit the obligation of the
insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained, (ii) an agreement by the insurer that such
policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice by registered mail to
Pease Development Authority, (iii) provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against
Pease Development Authority, (iv) a provision that any liability insurance coverage required to be
carried shall be primary and non-contributing with respect to any insurance carried by PDA.

4, ARCNNER’s agreement to use its best efforts to ensure that vehicles, commodities, and
equipment are not left on the Premises in excess of the term limit of this Right of Entry and to assume
full responsibility for the immediate removal of any such items left on the Premises, time being of the
essence. Any items left on the Premises beyond the term limit of this Right of Entry may be removed
by the PDA at the sole cost and expense of ARCNNER.

5. ARCNNER s agreement that PDA has the right, in its sole discretion, to terminate all of
or any portion of the Premises used as a priority for PDA operations upon seven (7) days written notice.

6. ARCNNER’s agreement that ARCNNER’s maintenance and management of the
Premises shall be done at its own costs and expense.

7. Prior to termination of the Right of Entry, ARCNNER agrees to restore the Premises to
the same or better conditions than the Premises was in before ARCNNER’s use pursuant to this Right

of Entry.

8. ARCNNER’s agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute a grant
of an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises, or an offer to lease the Premises.

Please indicate by your signature below ARCNNER’s consent and agreement to the terms and
conditions of this Right of Entry and return the same to me.

truly yours,

Ao G o
Paul E. Brean
Executive Director



Page Three
September 14, 2023
RE: Right of Entry — Long Term Lot B Parking Lot
Exeter Street - Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

09/14/2023

Agreed and accepted this __ day of , 2023

American Red Cross,
Northern New zgland Region

By: bbﬂlb g %&
Print Name/Title

Duly Authorized
Director, Logistics

PAROE\ARCNNER\ARCNNER RoE - Long Term Lot B Parking Lot - Exeter Street (9-14-2023 through 10-15-2023).docx



Page Four
September 14, 2023
RE: Right of Entry — Long Term Lot B Parking Lot
Exeter Street - Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

EXHIBIT A
PREMISES

s

S e
{ — 1k
¢ L et Siaed!

SRR
S DL ALELLAE DS S g
: W i,

e

EXHIBIT "A” - RIGHT OF ENTRY IN LONG TERM PARKING LOT B DESIGNED 8% MOR  DATE B#145020  $1AL
B~ PEASE TRADEPORT S IETRATRAL SIbe. PO IAEKITE,

el v @ cmgm, w8 W e ST LTS MG 4



—
ASE

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth N 53801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director (@
DATE: September 11, 2023

SUBJECT: Lease Report

Ok ook ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok skook koK 3 ok ok ok ok ook ok ok ok ok ok ke sk ok ok s ok otk ok ok ok s ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok oK oK o 6 8 o ok ok ok o ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o Aok oK o

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
Sublease Agreements” PDA approved the following lease option with:

I. Tenant: Coastal Speedpro
Space: 222 International Drive (Suite # 125)
Use: General Office and warehouse use which must confirm to the

business office / warehouse storage uses authorized by the Pease
Development Authority

Term: Ten (10) Years to commence on the earlier of substantial completion
of improvements or October 1, 2023

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements

also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance,
Director Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

P\BOARDMTG\2023\Lease Report 9-21-23.doc

{9 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www. peasedev.org



>

INTERNATIONAL 53 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director Q;D
Date: September 11, 2023

Re: Sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership and Coastal Speedpro

In accordance with the Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA
has approved of a sublease between 222 International, Limited Partnership (“QZZILP“) and
Coastal Speedpro (“CS”) for 16,018 square feet at 222 International Drive (Suite #125) for a
period of ten (10) years. CS will use the premises for general office and warehouse use which

must conform to the business office / warehouse storage uses authorized by the Pease Development
Authority.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

L. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

213 The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Lease;

3 The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 222ILP’s

continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/200ILP
Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements
also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

3 ) TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



NOTICE OF CONSENT

This NOTICE OF CONSENT (“Notice”) is given by the PEASE DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY (“Lessor”) to 222 INTERNATIONAL, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (“Lessee™).
Lessor and Lessee may be referred to jointly as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

A, The Parties entered into a Lease for 222 International Drive at Pease International
Tradeport on September 7, 1999 (the “Lease”) and amended by Lease Amendment No. 1 effective

April 1, 2000 to include 195 New Hampshire Avenue, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth,
New Hampshire.

B. Section 19.3 of the Lease states that Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold its consent
to sublease if:

1. the use of the subleased Premises associated with the Lease is permitted under
the original Lease;

2 the sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to perform all other
obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease; and

4, the proposed sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.

C. Lessee has requested authorization to sublease approximately 16,018 square feet
within the Leased Premises at 222 International Drive to Coastal Speedpro (“CS”) duly organized

and existing under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is qualified to do business in the State
of New Hampshire

D. The proposed sublease to CS is for general office and warehouse use which must

conform to the business office / warehouse storage uses authorized by the Pease Development
Authority.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Lessor hereby authorizes Lessee to execute the sublease, attached hereto as Exhibit A, with
CS for approximately 16,018 square feet within the Leased Premises.

2 Upon execution of the sublease with CS, Lessee shall provide Lessor with a copy of the
executed sublease, copies of all required insurance certificates and a certificate of good standing from
the State of New Hampshire for CS.

3. Lessee hereby agrees that occupancy shall be subject to the issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy as may be required in accordance with PDA Zoning Regulations, Section 315.03(a).



4. Lessee hereby agrees and affirms that it shall remain primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and
to perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original Lease.

This Notice of Consent is executed, effective this I:i day of 4&;@ 2023 by the

Pease Development Authority.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

o St

Its: Executive Director

AGREED AND ACCEPTED

222 INTERNATIONAL, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

5:27- 23 By: /Q/wf‘ﬁgm

Date Its: o - l‘!e nre

PATWOINTL\222 [nternational'\Consemt\Coastal Speedpro.docx



EXHIBIT A

SUBLEASED PREMISES



SUBLEASE
BETWEEN
222 INTERNATIONAL, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
AS
"SUBLESSOR"

AND

COASTAL SPEEDPRO

AS
"SUBLESSEE"

222 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE

SUITE #_12

PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03801

Ao sT
DATED AS OF JBEY - 2023



y(

>
N
m

INTERNATIONAL 55 Internationat Drive, Portsmouih M 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director Q
DATE: September 11, 2023 w5

SUBJECT: Contract Reports

ook ok ok ok ok stk o stk kol ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok o sk ook ok ok sk ok ook ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok kR o o ok o ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok KoK

Inaccordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following;:

1.

PABOARDMTG\2023\Contract Report 9-21-2023 .docx

Project Name:
Summary:

Cost:

Project Name:

Board Authority:

Summary:

Cost:

Project Name:

Board Authority:

Summary:

Cost:

Sunbelt Rentals
One day rental of Light Cart for night work being performed

on Airfield at Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
$233.90

Air Traffic Control Tower

Director Ferrini

Identified unworkable conditions due to heat issues which
could threaten the closure of the Air Traffic Control Tower
Emergency repair under $10,000 as performed by PDA
Facility staff

Sunbelt Rentals
Director Ferrini
One day rental of floor scrubbing machine in preparation for

the triennial exercise
$705.60

Fiiope 603 433 6088

"V TAKING YOU THERE

Fax: 603.4270433 www pedasedev.org



ﬂw.
I-I-I__-_----.II_ I-I I- 1 -
"
i me e --.!r-l-’_-“_ -
— 1F‘_ I Bl - B |

T P PP |



INTERN ATIONAL DS Intesrnaficnsl Nrivie Dacicrmantbh M A2Q0 1
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director Q%

RE: Signage Reports

DATE: September 11, 2023

******************************************************************************

In accordance with the “Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of
Minor Revisions to Existing Signs” PDA reports as follows:

1. Entity: Two International Group
Location: 14 Manchester Square
Summary: Modify the existing signage to reflect tenant change in concept.

The Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of Minor Revisions to
Existing Signs also requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this
instance, Director Fournier was consulted regarding the sign changes.

PABOARDMTG\2023 Signage Report 9-21-23.docx

S TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www. peasedev.org



-
A

m

INTERNATIONAL 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: Paul Brean, Executive Director /QC@
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering Hf)’&
Date: September 7, 2023
Subject: Sign Revision Report for The Daily Press at 14 Manchester Square

In accordance with my authority under the “Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and
Approval of Minor Revisions to Existing Signs” adopted by the PDA Board of Directors
on June 20, 2005, I am reporting the following:

Two International Group, the company leasing to Great Circle Catering at 14 Manchester
Square, is proposing to update an existing building sign to reflect the tenant’s change in
concepts. What-A-Crock will be replaced by The Daily Press

This sign revision meets all of the following conditions:

1. The request is limited to in kind replacement when required for maintenance,
revision to sign graphics reflecting a new name or logo for an existing tenant, or
revision to sign graphics to reflect a change in tenancy.

2. No substantive change in size or style of the sign.

3. Consistent with the terms and conditions of the original sign approval.

4. All other conditions of the PDA Land Use Controls are satisfied.

Director Fournier has reviewed the sign revisions and has given his approval. At the
upcoming Board meeting, please report this approved sign revision.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2023\14 Manchester Square Sign report.docx

" TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax; 6034270433 www.peasedev org



sug|s 215D mNON @ 15 51 SUBIS Disse|) JO JUISUOD UM SS3IdXP By} noyum Bummesp syl bunigiyxa 10 buikdod ‘uonanpaidas ‘asn Auy ‘smej 1yBlkdod 's'n Ag paisajord Bummelp sy

||-iii.lt - —

1eimoejnuely PeSURSIT N Y

RS9 JOIUoUI [ENDINPUL Bf BN KISlaK] My o sqresaite) 10U 01¢ 8j00Id i ISR PUE SO0
USRS iy o LTV S 1T ) ek At Aema Al Dpibpun: S99 81 U0 Siusie e e

HIOUD-Y
= 2 K

$202/T2/8 :NOISIATY



, , mwm\HN g J(x—.o.h ) 230 AON i e FES anv ane Nar Ak qqy W .
£08'L6 59L'26 $334 WOOY ANV 004 c RN f e :
" . ££5'ST H3gNINW —
e o SN NOSV3S -SaNN0Y 2202
2°LL'Ts SSH'06 AVld INFWYNYNOL = =
9€£'9S 1oL HIAWIWNON =
994'52 0£9'1T 65-0Z SANOUD a2 ¥IGWIWNON f =i -
£20°CT HIAGWIW —— = | oot
alA alA SNOILONNS - T0¢C |
€207 Ad PZ0T Ad 3sSANOD /9n1D JCHE
BIF V8P  GOBGMA (Y ZGR VIS 6C9°GZ9% BEO0ETS 506°C%
. , (Nosvas) SANNOY HIGWIWNON / HIIWIKW £20T
11065 121°4bE 0 INNC 5S7'1$ : INNC
£10°95 68t ‘628 0 AV 08z$ . AV (974 1S a2 SAVA NIVY
096'8¢ VAN Y44 0 T4V 660°S . AdY a3Avid
- 065’99 S86°1/ 9£2'98 SANNOH
£999Z /98967 0 HOYVIN Sbe'1T$ . HOUVI
. . NOSVIS Nosvas  NOSVas
0£0'bT 065141 0 AdvN¥a3S 120'97$ ; VMG 1202 (44114 €202
SbS b P8EbbT 0 AUVNNYC c6b'/T8 d AAYNNYC | -
761 ~mN ONNJE 0 HIEWIDIAa mmm@ww . NIAWINIG 0'+T 80‘,2 0o'0T ooo.‘m 000’9 oowT mmv.m_ L
/ | I | _ v
eerse v8L LT 0 YIAWIAON 189'eT$ : H3IWIAON _ 7 7 I[ i
{ 1 i : 1 A
769" ' , | o A
69°8¢ 009°L22 0 ¥IFQLO0 b b4 ¥IFOLD0 7207 m y
9¢5'0S 897°/62 0 Y3dWaLd43S 605°1$ ] HIaWALATS ne
ony
T¥E'T9 628°09€ 952'65 ¥9S '8bE 1snany /78% /071°T$ 1snony Z0r m
L2808 0967 109°'SS §90°£Z¢ AN S6bs 6614 AN
ADN
%LT o,
s34 €T0T Ad s34 TOT Ad SSOUd €TOT Ad PTOT A4 HOLVINKWIS
NOISS3INOD NOISSIONOD SE LD 4109 {NOSV3S) GIAV1d 4109 40 SANNOY
l

VLVA ONINAVINHONIE 3SHNO0D 4709 AN



@MN\GHW -2Uungy >Nz s‘_n—< | 580 AON 100 1d#6  pav . HOC AVW dAY MW i st

s934 uoissaduony asudioyuz w | I s
! S 000 B
vydiy Aemixey = | 00008
sapeiBbdp jjey sjeALLY DpIsSaWIOg W . 000 0¥
spefoid juely w | Y- 208 06
TI00T v8'9$ 'V I9( T5'9% ‘BAy I5e0UION  w ‘ u
11001 08'9% peloy sy AU Wod  w
V390 §Z°9% ieaoy av Ay liod o ; vk
Bupudiny w | e
ECOT w—— ZTOT ————— TEGE am——
« UONRIA uaL L
0477 HEIAY [Blauar)
Y08 [eRBWWo’) 9v9'tS dlA sjuawsuejdul £Z0T
Y0, aod pue 4vdd :
G/ b7 1'T SUOjeY |L10] ce0’d sjyuswoauejdu3z je301
89" b8b/ 0% $334 I9YMO14 13n4 Q70T syuawBurdug padaiieyn
00t syuawRuEidLg panpauds
9 /g © suoljoesuel| 76
£coc SINIW3INVIdN3 1SNSNV

bST1Z$ ONINYVd INNIATY

€£20C 1SNONV ONIANI AOoId3d
130d3d L4041V



PEASE

AIRPORT 38 Alling Axg,, Foismouth
MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To:  John Meehan, Airport Operations Manager

—

From: Sandy McDonough, Airport Community Liaison 2@‘*
Date: September 8, 2023

Re:  Noise Report for August, 2023

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) received nine (9) noise inquiries in August 2023
from Portsmouth, Greenland and Salem, New Hampshire. Three inquiries received were from a Salem
resident regarding military looking aircraft disrupting and threating the environment; two inquiries
originated from Portsmouth and Greenland regarding military aircraft and four calls from Portsmouth
about non-military helicopters.

>

* August 1, 2023: Salem, NH 